
 

 
AGENDA 
City of Dallas Planning Commission 
TUESDAY, December 14, 2021 7:00 p.m. 
Via Zoom 

 
 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Dallas City Hall is accessible to all persons with disabilities. Any requests for accommodation should be 
made at least 48 hours before the meeting to the Planning Department, 503-831-3571 or TDD 503-623-
7355. 
 
For questions or comments on the agenda, contact: Charlie Mitchell at 503.831.3565 or Charlie 
Mitchell@dallasor.gov 
 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

2. ROLL CALL 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES - Regular meeting of November 9, 2021 
 

4. PUBLIC COMMENT – This is an opportunity for citizens to speak to items not on 
the agenda (3 minutes per person please.) 

  
5. Public Hearing 

 ZC 21-03 547 SE Clay St (Dallas Family Care) 
       APPLICANT: Mike Olson representing Praxis Health 
  

6. OTHER BUSINESS 
 
 
7. COMMISSIONER COMMENTS 
 
 
8. STAFF COMMENTS 
 
9. AdJOURN 

 
 

 Next Meeting will be on January 11, 2022 
 
 
 
 
                 Online: zoom.us/join                Meeting ID: 872 5684 9457             
              Telephone: +1-253-215-8782                                Password:   363646 
                                                                                                                                                                   
 

Planning 
Commission 

 
President 

David Shein 
  

Vice President 
John Swanson 

  
Commissioner 
Chris Castelli  

 
Commissioner 
 Carol Kowash 

 
Commissioner 

 Andy Groh 
 

Commissioner 
Tory Banford 

 
Commissioner 
John Schulte 

 
 Staff 

 
Economic  and 

Community 
Development Director 

Charlie Mitchell 
  

City Attorney 
Lane Shetterly 

  
Planner 

Chase Ballew 
  

Recording Secretary 
Margie Pearce 



09/12/2021 
Page 1 of 32



 

City of Dallas 
Planning Commission 
Via Zoom 

     November 9, 2021 - 7:00 p.m. 
 
 

DRAFT 
 

MINUTES 
 

1 CALL TO ORDER 
2 President David Shein called the meeting to order at 7:08 p.m. 
3 
4 ROLL CALL 
5 Commissioners Present: Tory Banford, Chris Castelli, Andy Groh, Carol 
6 Kowash, John Schulte, David Shein, and John Swanson 
7 Absent: None 
8 Staff present:  City Attorney Lane Shetterly, Planner Chase Ballew, 
9 and Recording Secretary Margie Pearce. 

10 
11 APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
12 Mr. David Shein presented the minutes of the regular meeting of August 10, 2021. 
13 Commissioner Tory Banford moved to approve the minutes as presented and Commissioner 
14 Chris Castelli seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously. 
15 
16 PUBLIC HEARING 
17 SUB 21-06 – Ellendale Meadows at 1080 W. Ellendale Ave 
18 APPLICANT- Charles Fisher, Representative 
19 
20 Mr. Shein opened the hearing at 7:11 pm. 
21 
22 EX-PARTE: 
23 Ms. Carol Kowash stated she lived in the Notice Zone and Mr. Chris Castelli stated he signed the 
24 DLCD form that was part of the applicant’s documents. Mr. Lane Shetterly determined there was 
25 no conflict of interest. 
26 
27 STAFF REPORT: 
28 Mr. Chase Ballew presented the staff report using a power point. He said the applicant had 
29 applied for the subdivision in 2018, after three years of extensions, the permit expired due to 
30 inactivity. The applicant is now re-submitting a new application with an adjustment. 
31 Mr. Ballew recommended the Subdivision and adjustment application be approved with 

conditions. 
32 
33 COMMISSIONER QUESTIONS: 

Mr. John Swanson asked if there were any differences in the two applications. Mr. Ballew said there were 
no major differences, just some refinement. 
There was a discussion about the fire apparatus turn around and how the public would be prevented from 

09/12/2021 
Page 2 of 32



using it. Mr.  Lane Shetterly stated it would be up to the land owner as to what would be used. The Levens 
and Ellendale intersection was discussed and some commissioners wondered how much construction was 
needed before something would be done to that intersection. Mr. Brian Latta told them a signal light was 
being considered and the council was working on having a study done. 
Mr. Shein asked whether there was any push back at the last hearing. Mr. Ballew said yes, the surrounding 
property owners were concerned about the street stub to the east and losing their way of life. He stated 
there had been no written comments about the new application. 
 

APPLICANT PRESENTATION: 
35 Mr. Charles Fisher of Locke Engineers at 289 E Ellendale #3 stated the application was about the 

same. Lots 26 & 27are smaller due to the west property line being wrong. He said the wetlands 
process was a year long, but now they have a detention and treatment plan. The owner plans on 
using gravel for the turn around with gates.  

38 
 Mr. Shein closed the hearing at 7:49pm 

 
42 COMMISSIONER QUESTIONS AND DISCUSSION: 
43 Mr. Andy Groh moved to approve SUB 21-06 with conditions and Mr. Banford seconded the 

motion. After a roll call vote, the application was approved unanimously.  
 

44 PUBLIC HEARING 
LA 21-02 Legislative Amendment Text Changes 
Applicant: City of Dallas represented by City Manager Brian Latta 

 
 Mr. Shein opened the hearing at 7:52 pm 
 
 STAFF REPORT: 
 Mr. Latta reviewed the three (3) amendments to the city’s development code.  

1. Wholesale replacement of Chapter 2.7-Flood Hazard Regulations 
2. Building height requirement in the Central Business District 
3. Type I applications related to type lll or lV can be consolidated and referred to 

Planning Commission. 
The Commissioners discussed amendment 2 clarifying abutment zones. Some of them wanted to 
know how it would affect the middle housing deficiency. Mr. Latta explained where the zone was 
and that it should not affect the housing needs. 
 
Mr. Shein closed the hearing at 8:21pm. 
 
The Commissioners chose to unbundle the three (3) amendments and vote on each separately. 
Mr. Groh moved to approve the wholesale replacement of Chapter 2.7 – Flood Hazard 
Regulations section. Mr. John Swanson seconded the motion and it passed unanimously.  
Mr. Swanson moved to approve the Type I applications which are related to type lll or lV can be 
consolidated and referred to Planning Commission. Mr. Groh seconded the motion and it passed 
unanimously. 
Ms. Carol Kowash moved to recommend to the Council not to adopt a new building height 
requirement in the Central Business District. Mr. Banford seconded the motion and it was passed 
unanimously. 
           

46 . 

09/12/2021 
Page 3 of 32



48 
 

52 STAFF COMMENTS 
53 Mr. Latta commented a little about Sentec, the new industry coming to town. He also said that 

Mint Valley Paper was still alive. 
54 

 
55 

 
56 The meeting adjourned at 8:53 p.m. 

 
 
 
 
 

APPROVED: 
 
 
 
 
 

President Date 
 

09/12/2021 
Page 4 of 32



CITY OF DALLAS 
PLANNING COMMISSION 

STAFF REPORT 

MEETING DATE: DECEMBER 14, 2021 
REPORT DATE: DECEMBER 7, 2021  
TOPIC: PRAXIS HEALTH ZONING MAP CHANGE – # ZC-21-03

Application Type: Zoning Map Change (ZC) 
Owner / Applicant: Michael Olson – Praxis Health 
Location: 547 SE Clay Street (South of West Valley Hospital) 

RECOMMENDED ACTION 
Recommend to the City Council that they approve the changes to the Zoning Map as proposed. 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
Zoning: Current zone:  Residential High-Density (RH) 

Proposed zone:  Neighborhood Commercial (CN) 
Comprehensive Plan: Neighborhood Commercial 
Floodplain: No FEMA floodplain. 
Adjacent Land Uses: Medical (north, west); Residential (east, south) 
Prior Approvals: None found 

APPROVAL CRITERIA:   
Approval criteria are identified in Dallas Development Code Section 4.7.030.B, “Criteria for 
Quasi-Judicial Amendments.” Approval criteria are as follows: 

1. Approval of the request is consistent with the Statewide Planning Goals.

2. Approval of the request is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan.

3. The property and affected area is presently provided with adequate public facilities,
services and transportation networks to support the use, or such facilities, services and
transportation networks are planned to be provided in the planning period; and

4. The change is in the public interest with regard to neighborhood or community
conditions, or corrects a mistake or inconsistency in the comprehensive plan map or
zoning map regarding the property which is the subject of the application; and

5. The amendment conforms to the Transportation Planning Rule provisions under
Section 4.7.060.

09/12/2021 
Page 5 of 32



 
CRITERION: 
DDC 4.7.030.B.1: Approval of the request is consistent with the Statewide Planning Goals. 

 
FINDING:  

Oregon has 19 Statewide Planning Goals, of which four (4) are directly applicable to the 
approval criteria of this request and are discussed individually below. 

 
Goal 5 – Natural Resources: This goal requires cities to protect natural resources and 

conserve scenic and historic areas and open spaces, with fifteen (15) resources specified. The 
subject property is developed with an existing single-family dwelling constructed in 1920. 
Although over 100 years old, the structure has not been identified on the city’s local landmark 
register, nor on state or federal historic registers. As such, despite its age the existing structure is 
not considered to be a Goal 5 resource. As the site is already developed no other Goal 5 resources 
(wetlands, waterways, wilderness areas, etcetera) exist on the site. Therefore the zone change 
proposal would not be expected to adversely impact any Goal 5 resources. 

 
Goal 9 – Economic Development: Goal 9 requires cities to develop Comprehensive Plans 

that inventory areas suitable for increased economic growth and activity. The 2020 Economic 
Opportunities Analysis examining the availability of commercial land citywide, which projected 
a 94 acre deficit of commercial land. The proposed zone change from RH to CN would contribute 
towards reducing this deficit by enabling redevelopment of the property to commercial uses. 

 
Goal 10 – Housing: This goal requires cities to encourage availability of adequate numbers 

of needed housing units at prices commensurate with the financial capabilities of Oregon 
households and allow flexibility of location, type, and density.  

 
The 2019 Housing Needs Analysis identified a projected shortage of 21.8 acres of medium-

density residential (RM) land and 1 acre of high-density land needed to accommodate growth 
through 2040. The subject property was determined to be ‘developed’ under state methodology 
rules, and was therefore excluded from the Housing Needs Analysis calculation, which is based 
on “vacant” and “partially vacant” land identified within the Buildable Lands Inventory. 
Therefore, the proposed zone change from RH to CN of this already developed property will not 
meaningfully impact the availability of vacant buildable land for needed housing. 

  
Goal 11 – Public Facilities: This goal requires cities to plan and develop a timely, orderly 

and efficient arrangement of public facilities and services. Water, sanitary sewer, and storm 
drainage of adequate capacity are adjacent to the subject property. City services, including fire and 
police protection and health and recreation services, have adequate capacity to serve a 
development of the subject property. 

 
Goal 12 – Transportation: This goal requires cities to provide and encourage a safe, 

convenient, and economic transportation system and to coordinate land use and transportation 
planning. Goal 12 is implemented by the Transportation Planning Rule (TPR) which requires cities 
to evaluate whether proposed plan amendments and zone changes are consistent with adopted land 
use and transportation plans, to ensure the transportation system can accommodate the 

09/12/2021 
Page 6 of 32



development. Compliance with the Transportation Planning Rule is evaluated below under a 
separate criterion specific to the TPR, where staff finds the intended development of the property 
would not have a significant impact on the functional classification of the roadways or reduce the 
performance of the roadways. 

 
Conclusion: Staff finds that, given the above information and that found in the application 

materials, the proposed amendment is consistent with the statewide planning goals, and that this 
criterion is satisfied. 

 
CRITERION: 
DDC 4.7.030.B.2:  Approval of the request is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan.  

 
Finding:  The existing zoning for the property is Residential High-density (RH) however 

the Dallas Comprehensive Plan designation for the subject property is Neighborhood Commercial. 
Therefore, the rezoning to Neighborhood Commercial would be consistent with the plan 
designation. 

 
There are a number of Comprehensive Plan policies applicable to the rezoning proposals. 

The 2020 Economic Opportunities Analysis and the 2019 Housing Needs Analysis are supporting 
documents adopted as appendices of the Dallas Comprehensive Plan and support the proposed 
zone change, but as these are not policies they are discussed elsewhere in this report.  

 
Staff note that policies identified under the title of 2.6 Commercial Land Use Policies must 

be explicitly considered when reviewing zone change applications to or from commercial.  Policies 
under 2.6 are identified below with staff findings in response.   
 
Policy 2.6.1 - Existing properties planned commercial, including properties in Master Plan Nodal 
Areas, should remain commercial unless the deficiency of commercial-zoned acreage identified in 
the Economic Opportunities Analysis of 2021 has been resolved. 
 

Finding:  The subject property is an ‘existing property’ that is ‘planned commercial’ 
according to the comprehensive plan designation, and the proposed zone change to commercial 
would enable commercial development in conformance with the plan. 
 
Policy 2.6.2 - Areas planned commercial, inclusive of Master Plan Nodal Areas, shall be located 
along streets classified as Arterial or Collector (existing or future) according to the Dallas 
Transportation Systems Plan. 

 
Finding:  The subject property is within an ‘area planned commercial’ according to the 

comprehensive plan designation. This ‘area’ is centered around the existing hospital, which is 
located at the intersection of three existing collector streets (Uglow, Washington, Miller). 

 
Additionally, while not explicitly required to be considered, Staff find that Policy 2.5.1 is also 
relevant to the proposed zone change. Enable health-care related offices and service facilities to 
locate in the vicinity of the community hospital in addition to other areas of the community. 
 

09/12/2021 
Page 7 of 32



Policy 2.5. - Enable health-care related offices and service facilities to locate in the vicinity of the 
community hospital in addition to other areas of the community. 

 
Finding: The proposal is to enable the expansion of an existing medical office use, and the 

subject property is directly across the street from the hospital, in conformance with this policy. 
 

Conclusion: Staff finds that, given the above information and that found in the application 
materials, the proposed amendment is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan, and that this 
criterion is satisfied. 
 
CRITERION: 
DDC 4.7.030.B.3:  The property and affected area is presently provided with adequate public 
facilities, services and transportation networks to support the use, or such facilities, services and 
transportation networks are planned to be provided in the planning period. 
 

Finding:  Public Facilities – There are existing water main, storm drain, and sanitary 
sewer main lines in Clay Street, with adequate capacity to serve a development. Staff notes that 
the Dallas Development Code requires new development to detain storm water on-site and 
attenuate to pre-development levels. 

 
Finding:  Public Services – Existing city services, including fire and police protection, 

have adequate capacity to serve a commercial development of the subject property. Fire hydrants 
are available within 200 feet of the property. 

 
Finding:  Transportation Networks – As discussed further below in response to the 

Transportation Planning Rule, city staff found the transportation system will have adequate 
capacity to serve development. 
 

Conclusion: It can be found that the property and affected area are or can be served with 
adequate public facilities and services, and that this criterion is satisfied. 
 
CRITERION: 
DDC 4.7.030.B.4  The change is in the public interest with regard to neighborhood or 
community conditions, or corrects a mistake or inconsistency in the comprehensive plan map 
or zoning map regarding the property which is the subject of the application. 
 

Finding: Staff concurs with the applicant’s narrative that the proposed zone change to 
Neighborhood Commercial (CN) is in the public interest. 

 
Specifically, staff note that the rezoning will allow expansion of the existing medical 

offices, and "Our Dallas 2030 Community Vision" calls for Dallas to have “comprehensive 
medical services that meet the needs of its growing population, including local primary care 
physicians, medical professionals, emergency medical services, and urgent care.” 

 

09/12/2021 
Page 8 of 32



Further, the proposal increases the supply of commercial land, of which the acknowledged 
EOA has documented a shortage. The proposed zoning is consistent with the existing commercial 
zoning to the North, East, and West, which is zoned and predominantly developed to CN standards. 

 
 Conclusion:  For the reasons as stated above, staff conclude that the applicant’s zone 
change is in the public interest.   
 
CRITERION: 
DDC 4.7.030.B.5  The amendment conforms to the Transportation Planning Rule provisions 
under Section 4.7.060. 
 

Finding:  The applicant’s Transportation Planning Rule (TPR) analysis doesn’t address 
the standards of ‘significance’ under state law, however given the small size of the site and limited 
development potential, city staff did not believe further detail from the applicant was needed given 
the likely impacts. As such, city staff prepared the below analysis. 
 
While the site is currently occupied by a single-family dwelling, the existing RH zoning would 
allow an apartment building of up to 16 units. Per the ITE Trip Generation Manual (8th Edition) 
this could generate approximately ten PM peak hour trips (16 units @ 0.62 trips per unit). 
 
As the property is across the street from the hospital, and given the nature of the applicant’s 
business, a medical office building would be the most likely use within the proposed CN zoning. 
Assuming half the property is developed as a building and the remaining half is accessory parking, 
the ITE manual anticipates approximately 15 PM peak hour trips (4,320sf @ 3.46 trips per 1,000sf) 
which is an increase of five trips over the outright permitted residential development.  
 
The addition of five trips would be a de minimis change, and would not be expected to have a 
‘significant’ impact on the transportation system under the Transportation Planning Rule, as it 
would not result in changes to the intended or actual functional classification of streets, or reduce 
or worsen the performance of transportation facilities below the accepted standards. 

 
 Conclusion:  The amendment can conform to the provisions of the Transportation Planning 
Rule, so this criterion can be met. 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION: 
 
 “I move to recommend that the City Council approve the Zoning Map amendment as proposed.” 
 
EXHIBITS:   
 
Exhibits submitted by staff 

1. Notice of Public Hearing with Map 
2. Map showing existing and proposed zoning. 

Exhibits submitted by applicant 
3.  Applicant’s written narrative 

09/12/2021 
Page 9 of 32



09/12/2021 
Page 10 of 32



09/12/2021 
Page 11 of 32



09/12/2021 
Page 12 of 32



09/12/2021 
Page 13 of 32



09/12/2021 
Page 14 of 32



 
 
Adjustments None    

Home Occupations     

Property Line 
Adjustment 

PLA 21-06 
 
 
 
PLA 21-07 

BodieBemrose  
PO Box 6114 
Salem, OR 97304 
 
Harper Houf Peterson Righellis, Inc. 
205 SE Spokane St  #200 
Portland, OR 

191 SW Court St & 950 SW 
Church St. 
 
 
Lots 1-15 @ 204 SW Walnut 
Dallas, OR 

Under Review 
 
 
 
Under Review 

Partitions None    

Pre-Applications PRE 21-23 
 
 
 
PRE 21-24 

Harrison Industries, LLC 
10355 Liberty Rd. S 
Salem, OR 97302 
 
Dariia Vernygora 
Salazar Architech 
2222 NE Oregon St. #207 
Portland 

162 unit apartment Complex 
Godsey Rd  
Dallas, OR 97338 
 
Interior renovation and site 
improvements of existing 
townhouses. 

Pre app meeting on  
12-09-21 @ 2:30 
 
 
Pre app meeting on  
12-09-21 @ 3:30 

Sign Applications None    

Type 1 
(Zone Compliance 
Review) 

ZCR 21-14 Bill Gilbert 
1170 SW Oregon St 
Dallas, OR 97338 

Building a fence Under Review 

 

Land Use           Permit #                   Applicant                    Activity                               Action                           

09/12/2021 
Page 15 of 32



09/12/2021 
Page 16 of 32



1
8
7
 S

E
 C

o
u
rt

 S
t

D
a
ll
a
s
,O

R
 9

7
3
3
8

5
0
3
-8

3
1
-3

5
7
1

F
A
X
: 

5
0
3
-6

2
3
-2

3
3
9

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 D

A
L
L
A
S

P
e
rm

it
s
 I

s
s
u
e
d

d
a
ll
a
s
o
r.

g
o
v

1
1
/1

/2
0
2
1
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 1

1
/3

0
/2

0
2
1

In
c
lu

d
e
s
 a

ll
 v

a
lu

a
ti
o
n
s

R
e
c
o

rd
 T

y
p

e
s
 S

e
le

c
te

d
:

-A
ll
-

C
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 
A

la
rm

 o
r 

S
u

p
p

re
s
s
io

n
 S

y
s
te

m
s

2
3

3
-2

1
-0

0
0

6
2

3
-F

I
R

E
I
s
s
u

e
d

:
1
1
/1

9
/2

1
F
e
e
s
:

$
2
4
4
.3

8
V

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

:
$
9
,2

4
5
.0

0

5
2
5
 S

E
 W

A
S
H

IN
G

T
O

N
 S

T
, 

D
A
L
L
A
S
, 

O
R
 9

7
3
3
8

0
7
5
3
3
C
A
0
0
7
0
0

A
d

d
re

s
s
:

P
a
rc

e
l:

O
w

n
e
r:

S
A
L
E
M

 H
E
A
L
T
H

 H
O

S
P
IT

A
L
S
 &

 C
L
IN

IC
S

L
ic

e
n

s
e
d

 P
ro

f:

C
a
te

g
o

ry
 o

f 
C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

:
C
o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
W

o
rk

:
A
d
d
it
io

n

W
o

rk
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

:
T
h
is

 p
ro

je
c
t 

w
il
l 
c
o
n
n
e
c
t 

th
e
 H

o
s
p
it
a
ls

 F
ir
e
 A

la
rm

 S
y
s
te

m
 t

o
 t

h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
s
ta

n
d
 a

lo
n
e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 M

R
I 

tr
a
il
e
r 

th
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
e
 a

d
d
it
io

n
 o

f 
a
 d

u
a
l 

m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 m

o
d
u
le

 w
h
ic

h
 w

il
l 
m

o
n
it
o
r 

th
e
 M

R
I 

p
a
n
e
l 
fo

r 
tr

o
u
b
le

s
 a

n
d
 .

a
la

rm
s

2
3

3
-2

1
-0

0
0

6
2

5
-F

I
R

E
I
s
s
u

e
d

:
1
1
/1

8
/2

1
F
e
e
s
:

$
3
6
3
.6

9
V

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

:
$
1
6
,1

8
5
.0

0

5
2
5
 S

E
 W

A
S
H

IN
G

T
O

N
 S

T
, 

D
A
L
L
A
S
, 

O
R
 9

7
3
3
8

0
7
5
3
3
C
A
0
0
7
0
0

A
d

d
re

s
s
:

P
a
rc

e
l:

O
w

n
e
r:

S
A
L
E
M

 H
E
A
L
T
H

 H
O

S
P
IT

A
L
S
 &

 C
L
IN

IC
S

L
ic

e
n

s
e
d

 P
ro

f:

C
a
te

g
o

ry
 o

f 
C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

:
C
o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
W

o
rk

:
A
d
d
it
io

n

W
o

rk
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

:
A
d
d
it
io

n
 o

f 
S
L
C
 L

o
o
p
 i
n
 P

h
a
rm

a
c
y
 a

lo
n
g
 w

it
h
 i
n
it
ia

ti
n
g
, 

a
n
d
 n

o
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 d

e
v
ic

e
s
 t

o
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 F

ir
e
 A

la
rm

 S
y
s
te

m
.

2
3

3
-2

1
-0

0
0

6
3

6
-F

I
R

E
I
s
s
u

e
d

:
1
1
/1

9
/2

1
F
e
e
s
:

$
1
4
2
.1

0
V

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

:
$
8
5
5
.0

0

1
4
8
6
 S

W
 L

E
V
E
N

S
 S

T
, 

D
A
L
L
A
S
, 

O
R
 9

7
3
3
8

0
7
5
3
2
D

D
0
2
3
0
0

A
d

d
re

s
s
:

P
a
rc

e
l:

O
w

n
e
r:

D
IO

C
E
S
E
 O

F
 O

R
E
G

O
N

L
ic

e
n

s
e
d

 P
ro

f:
V
Y
A
N

E
T
 O

P
E
R
A
T
IN

G
 G

R
O

U
P
 I

N
C

C
a
te

g
o

ry
 o

f 
C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

:
O

th
e
r

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
W

o
rk

:
A
d
d
it
io

n

W
o

rk
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

:
W

e
 w

il
l 
in

s
ta

ll
 a

 c
e
ll
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
to

r 
a
n
d
 c

o
n
n
e
c
t 

it
 t

o
 t

h
e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 f
ir
e
 a

la
rm

 c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
to

r 
fo

r 
c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
.

2
3

3
-2

1
-0

0
0

6
8

5
-F

I
R

E
I
s
s
u

e
d

:
1
1
/2

9
/2

1
F
e
e
s
:

$
9
8
4
.9

8
V

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

:
$
5
7
,9

5
9
.0

0

1
7
9
5
 S

E
 M

IL
L
E
R
 A

V
E
, 

D
A
L
L
A
S
, 

O
R
 9

7
3
3
8

0
7
5
3
4
D

B
0
1
2
0
0

A
d

d
re

s
s
:

P
a
rc

e
l:

O
w

n
e
r:

A
S
S
E
M

B
L
Y
 O

F
 G

O
D

 O
F
 D

A
L
L
A
S

L
ic

e
n

s
e
d

 P
ro

f:
C
O

V
E
N

A
N

T
 S

Y
S
T
E
M

S
 L

L
C

C
a
te

g
o

ry
 o

f 
C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

:
C
o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
W

o
rk

:
N

e
w

W
o

rk
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

:
IN

S
T
A
L
L
A
T
IO

N
 O

F
 A

 M
A
N

U
A
L
 F

IR
E
 A

L
A
R
M

 S
Y
S
T
E
M

 W
IT

H
 D

E
T
E
C
T
IO

N
 T

O
 A

C
T
IV

A
T
E
 A

 V
O

IC
E
 E

V
A
C
U

A
T
IO

N
 N

O
T
IF

IC
A
T
IO

N
 S

IG
N

A
L

$
1

,7
3

5
.1

5
$

8
4

,2
4

4
.0

0
4

 p
e
rm

it
s
 i

s
s
u

e
d

 
C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 

A
la

rm
 o

r 
S

u
p

p
re

s
s
io

n
 S

y
s
te

m
s

P
a
g
e
 1

 o
f 

1
6

1
2
/6

/2
1

G
:\

m
y
R
e
p
o
rt

s
/r

e
p
o
rt

s
//

p
ro

d
u
c
ti
o
n
/0

1
 S

T
A
N

D
A
R
D

 

R
E
P
O

R
T
S
/s

td
_
P
e
rm

it
s
_
Is

s
u
e
d
_
v
3
_
p
r.

rp
t

09/12/2021 
Page 17 of 32



P
e
rm

it
s
 I

s
s
u

e
d

:
P
a
g
e
 2

 o
f 
1
6

C
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 
M

e
c
h

a
n

ic
a
l

2
3

3
-2

1
-0

0
0

5
4

9
-M

E
C

H
I
s
s
u

e
d

:
1
1
/1

8
/2

1
F
e
e
s
:

$
1
4
0
.3

4
V

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

:
$
6
,0

0
0
.0

0

1
4
1
 S

W
 W

A
S
H

IN
G

T
O

N
 S

T
, 

D
A
L
L
A
S
, 

O
R
 9

7
3
3
8

0
7
5
3
2
D

A
0
0
4
0
0

A
d

d
re

s
s
:

P
a
rc

e
l:

O
w

n
e
r:

C
O

N
A
W

A
Y
 G

L
E
N

 W
 &

 D
E
B
R
A
 A

L
ic

e
n

s
e
d

 P
ro

f:

C
a
te

g
o

ry
 o

f 
C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

:
C
o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
W

o
rk

:
R
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t

W
o

rk
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

:
R
e
p
la

c
e
 p

a
c
k
a
g
e
 u

n
it
 -

 l
ik

e
 f

o
r 

li
k
e
 -

 u
n
it
 r

e
m

o
v
e
d
 f
o
r 

ro
o
f 
re

p
a
ir
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
n
, 

la
s
t 

m
in

u
te

, 
c
u
s
to

m
e
r 

d
e
c
id

e
d
 t

o
 r

e
p
la

c
e
 t

h
e
 u

n
it
 w

it
h
 

a
 n

e
w

$
1

4
0

.3
4

$
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

 p
e
rm

it
s
 i

s
s
u

e
d

 
C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 

M
e
c
h

a
n

ic
a
l

P
a
g
e
 2

 o
f 

1
6

1
2
/6

/2
1

G
:\

m
y
R
e
p
o
rt

s
/r

e
p
o
rt

s
//

p
ro

d
u
c
ti
o
n
/0

1
 S

T
A
N

D
A
R
D

 

R
E
P
O

R
T
S
/s

td
_
P
e
rm

it
s
_
Is

s
u
e
d
_
v
3
_
p
r.

rp
t

09/12/2021 
Page 18 of 32



P
e
rm

it
s
 I

s
s
u

e
d

:
P
a
g
e
 3

 o
f 
1
6

C
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 
P

lu
m

b
in

g

2
3

3
-2

1
-0

0
0

6
5

2
-P

L
M

I
s
s
u

e
d

:
1
1
/3

/2
1

F
e
e
s
:

$
6
3
4
.4

8
V

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

:
$
3
4
,4

0
0
.0

0

1
2
0
 E

 E
L
L
E
N

D
A
L
E
 A

V
E
, 

D
A
L
L
A
S
, 

O
R
 9

7
3
3
8

0
7
5
2
8
C
D

0
1
2
0
0

A
d

d
re

s
s
:

P
a
rc

e
l:

O
w

n
e
r:

B
A
B
A
 D

E
E
P
 S

IN
G

H
 I

N
C
 1

1

L
ic

e
n

s
e
d

 P
ro

f:

C
a
te

g
o

ry
 o

f 
C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

:
C
o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
W

o
rk

:
N

e
w

W
o

rk
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

:
N

E
W

 P
L
U

M
B
IN

G

2
3

3
-2

1
-0

0
0

6
8

8
-P

L
M

I
s
s
u

e
d

:
1
1
/2

9
/2

1
F
e
e
s
:

$
6
5
5
.4

2
V

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

:
$
4
5
,0

0
0
.0

0

1
2
7
0
 S

E
 M

O
N

M
O

U
T
H

 C
U

T
O

F
F
 R

D
, 

D
A
L
L
A
S
, 

O
R
 9

7
3
3
8

0
8
5
0
4
A
A
0
1
4
0
0

A
d

d
re

s
s
:

P
a
rc

e
l:

O
w

n
e
r:

A
S
C
E
N

T
E
C
 P

R
O

P
E
R
T
IE

S
 L

L
C

L
ic

e
n

s
e
d

 P
ro

f:

C
a
te

g
o

ry
 o

f 
C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

:
C
o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
W

o
rk

:
R
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t

W
o

rk
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

:
D

o
m

e
s
ti
c
 w

a
te

r 
re

-p
ip

e
 a

n
d
 f

ix
tu

re
 r

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t.

 N
o
 a

d
d
e
d
 f
ix

tu
re

s
.

2
3

3
-2

1
-0

0
0

6
8

9
-P

L
M

I
s
s
u

e
d

:
1
1
/2

9
/2

1
F
e
e
s
:

$
3
3
2
.6

4
V

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

:
$
1
.0

0

1
7
9
5
 S

E
 M

IL
L
E
R
 A

V
E
, 

D
A
L
L
A
S
, 

O
R
 9

7
3
3
8

0
7
5
3
4
D

B
0
1
2
0
0

A
d

d
re

s
s
:

P
a
rc

e
l:

O
w

n
e
r:

A
S
S
E
M

B
L
Y
 O

F
 G

O
D

 O
F
 D

A
L
L
A
S

L
ic

e
n

s
e
d

 P
ro

f:

C
a
te

g
o

ry
 o

f 
C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

:
C
o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
W

o
rk

:
N

e
w

W
o

rk
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

:
In

s
ta

ll
in

g
 5

4
0
 f

t.
 o

f 
6
 i
n
. 

3
0
3
4
 p

ip
e
 f
o
r 

s
e
w

e
r,

 t
y
in

g
 i
n
to

 t
h
e
 C

it
y
 m

a
in

 o
n
 S

E
 M

il
le

r 
A
v
e
.

2
3

3
-2

1
-0

0
0

6
9

0
-P

L
M

I
s
s
u

e
d

:
1
1
/1

8
/2

1
F
e
e
s
:

$
3
7
3
.9

1
V

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

:
$
7
,0

0
0
.0

0

3
1
5
 S

E
 F

IR
 V

IL
L
A
 R

D
, 

D
A
L
L
A
S
, 

O
R
 9

7
3
3
8

0
7
5
3
4
A
0
0
0
3
0
1

A
d

d
re

s
s
:

P
a
rc

e
l:

O
w

n
e
r:

D
A
L
L
A
S
 D

R
IV

E
-I

N
, 

L
L
C

L
ic

e
n

s
e
d

 P
ro

f:

C
a
te

g
o

ry
 o

f 
C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

:
C
o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
W

o
rk

:
N

e
w

W
o

rk
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

:
3
0
' 
8
" 

S
e
w

e
r

9
5
' 
6
" 

S
e
w

e
r

2
3
8
' 
o
f 

8
" 

S
to

rm
 D

ra
in

2
4
4
' 
o
f 

1
0
" 

S
to

rm
 D

ra
in

2
3

3
-2

1
-0

0
0

7
0

4
-P

L
M

I
s
s
u

e
d

:
1
1
/2

9
/2

1
F
e
e
s
:

$
3
4
8
.0

4
V

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

:
$
0
.0

0

1
7
9
5
 S

E
 M

IL
L
E
R
 A

V
E
, 

D
A
L
L
A
S
, 

O
R
 9

7
3
3
8

0
7
5
3
4
D

B
0
1
2
0
0

A
d

d
re

s
s
:

P
a
rc

e
l:

O
w

n
e
r:

A
S
S
E
M

B
L
Y
 O

F
 G

O
D

 O
F
 D

A
L
L
A
S

L
ic

e
n

s
e
d

 P
ro

f:
E
D

D
IE

 W
 F

R
E
E

C
a
te

g
o

ry
 o

f 
C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

:
C
o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
W

o
rk

:
A
d
d
it
io

n

W
o

rk
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

:
In

s
ta

ll
in

g
 5

6
5
' 
o
f 

2
" 

P
V
C
 w

a
te

r 
li
n
e
s
 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 m

e
te

r 
 c

o
n
n
e
c
ti
n
g
 t

o
 3

 M
o
d
u
la

r 
u
n
it
s
.

$
2

,3
4

4
.4

9
$

8
6

,4
0

1
.0

0
5

 p
e
rm

it
s
 i

s
s
u

e
d

 
C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 

P
lu

m
b

in
g

P
a
g
e
 3

 o
f 

1
6

1
2
/6

/2
1

G
:\

m
y
R
e
p
o
rt

s
/r

e
p
o
rt

s
//

p
ro

d
u
c
ti
o
n
/0

1
 S

T
A
N

D
A
R
D

 

R
E
P
O

R
T
S
/s

td
_
P
e
rm

it
s
_
Is

s
u
e
d
_
v
3
_
p
r.

rp
t

09/12/2021 
Page 19 of 32



P
e
rm

it
s
 I

s
s
u

e
d

:
P
a
g
e
 4

 o
f 
1
6

C
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 
S

tr
u

c
tu

ra
l

2
3

3
-2

1
-0

0
0

5
5

6
-S

T
R

I
s
s
u

e
d

:
1
1
/3

/2
1

F
e
e
s
:

$
8
3
3
.0

8
V

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

:
$
4
0
,0

0
0
.0

0

2
2
5
 N

W
 J

A
S
P
E
R
 S

T
, 

D
A
L
L
A
S
, 

O
R
 9

7
3
3
8

0
7
5
2
9
D

D
0
1
2
1
2

A
d

d
re

s
s
:

P
a
rc

e
l:

O
w

n
e
r:

D
A
L
L
A
S
 M

E
N

N
O

N
IT

E
 R

E
T
IR

E
M

E
N

T
 C

O
M

M
 I

N
C

L
ic

e
n

s
e
d

 P
ro

f:

C
a
te

g
o

ry
 o

f 
C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

:
C
o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
W

o
rk

:
A
d
d
it
io

n

W
o

rk
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

:
A
d
d
 o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 L

o
d
g
e
 k

it
c
h
e
n

2
3

3
-2

1
-0

0
0

5
7

3
-S

T
R

I
s
s
u

e
d

:
1
1
/1

8
/2

1
F
e
e
s
:

$
2
4
,0

3
8
.4

6
V

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

:
$
1
,5

0
0
,0

0
0
.0

0

8
2
0
 S

W
 A

S
H

 S
T
, 

D
A
L
L
A
S
, 

O
R
 9

7
3
3
8

0
7
5
3
2
C
A
0
0
1
0
0

A
d

d
re

s
s
:

P
a
rc

e
l:

O
w

n
e
r:

P
O

L
K
 C

O
U

N
T
Y

L
ic

e
n

s
e
d

 P
ro

f:
D

A
L
K
E
 C

O
N

S
T
R
U

C
T
IO

N
 C

O
 I

N
C

C
a
te

g
o

ry
 o

f 
C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

:
C
o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
W

o
rk

:
A
lt
e
ra

ti
o
n

W
o

rk
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

:
re

n
o
v
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
 p

o
rt

io
n
 o

f 
e
x
is

ti
n
g
 b

u
il
d
in

g
 w

it
h
 n

e
w

 v
e
s
ti
b
u
le

 a
d
d
it
io

n
.

2
3

3
-2

1
-0

0
0

6
6

4
-S

T
R

I
s
s
u

e
d

:
1
1
/1

7
/2

1
F
e
e
s
:

$
2
0
1
.8

0
V

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

:
$
6
,0

0
0
.0

0

1
8
7
 S

E
 C

O
U

R
T
 S

T
, 

D
A
L
L
A
S
, 

O
R
 9

7
3
3
8

0
7
5
3
3
B
C
1
0
0
0
2

A
d

d
re

s
s
:

P
a
rc

e
l:

O
w

n
e
r:

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 D

A
L
L
A
S

L
ic

e
n

s
e
d

 P
ro

f:
E
M

P
IR

E
 P

A
IN

T
 A

N
D

 R
E
M

O
D

E
L
 L

L
C

C
a
te

g
o

ry
 o

f 
C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

:
C
o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
W

o
rk

:
A
lt
e
ra

ti
o
n

W
o

rk
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

:
In

s
ta

ll
 n

e
w

 w
a
ll
 a

n
d
 d

o
o
r

$
2

5
,0

7
3

.3
4

$
1

,5
4

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
 p

e
rm

it
s
 i

s
s
u

e
d

 
C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 

S
tr

u
c
tu

ra
l

P
a
g
e
 4

 o
f 

1
6

1
2
/6

/2
1

G
:\

m
y
R
e
p
o
rt

s
/r

e
p
o
rt

s
//

p
ro

d
u
c
ti
o
n
/0

1
 S

T
A
N

D
A
R
D

 

R
E
P
O

R
T
S
/s

td
_
P
e
rm

it
s
_
Is

s
u
e
d
_
v
3
_
p
r.

rp
t

09/12/2021 
Page 20 of 32



P
e
rm

it
s
 I

s
s
u

e
d

:
P
a
g
e
 5

 o
f 
1
6

R
e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 
1

 &
 2

 F
a
m

 D
w

e
ll
in

g
 (

N
e
w

 O
n

ly
)
 L

im
it

e
d

2
3

3
-2

1
-0

0
0

6
2

4
-D

W
L

I
s
s
u

e
d

:
1
1
/1

7
/2

1
F
e
e
s
:

$
3
,7

2
3
.8

2
V

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

:
$
2
8
2
,1

5
0
.0

0

1
2
3
1
 S

E
 M

O
N

M
O

U
T
H

 C
U

T
O

F
F
 R

D
, 

D
A
L
L
A
S
, 

O
R
 9

7
3
3
8

0
8
5
0
4
A
A
0
2
9
0
0

A
d

d
re

s
s
:

P
a
rc

e
l:

O
w

n
e
r:

N
IP

P
 B

A
R
B
A
R
A
 &

 D
O

U
G

L
A
S

L
ic

e
n

s
e
d

 P
ro

f:
3
T
 P

L
U

M
B
IN

G
 I

N
C

C
a
te

g
o

ry
 o

f 
C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

:
S
in

g
le

 F
a
m

il
y
 D

w
e
ll
in

g
T
y
p

e
 o

f 
W

o
rk

:
N

e
w

W
o

rk
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

:
h
o
m

e
 r

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t

2
3

3
-2

1
-0

0
0

6
2

9
-D

W
L

I
s
s
u

e
d

:
1
1
/5

/2
1

F
e
e
s
:

$
1
8
,8

8
5
.5

6
V

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

:
$
2
4
5
,0

3
2
.3

6

1
9
1
9
 S

E
 H

a
n
k
e
l 
S
T
, 

D
a
ll
a
s
, 

O
R
 9

7
3
3
8

0
7
5
3
4
A
0
0
0
7
0
0

A
d

d
re

s
s
:

P
a
rc

e
l:

O
w

n
e
r:

M
E
A
D

O
W

S
 I

N
V
E
S
T
M

E
N

T
 L

L
C

L
ic

e
n

s
e
d

 P
ro

f:

C
a
te

g
o

ry
 o

f 
C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

:
S
in

g
le

 F
a
m

il
y
 D

w
e
ll
in

g
T
y
p

e
 o

f 
W

o
rk

:
N

e
w

W
o

rk
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

:
1
6
6
6
s
f 

S
F
R

2
3

3
-2

1
-0

0
0

6
3

7
-D

W
L

I
s
s
u

e
d

:
1
1
/5

/2
1

F
e
e
s
:

$
1
8
,6

7
2
.9

8
V

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

:
$
2
1
4
,6

5
2
.4

4

1
8
9
5
 S

E
 B

lu
e
b
e
rr

y
 S

T
, 

D
a
ll
a
s
, 

O
R
 9

7
3
3
8

0
7
5
3
4
A
0
0
0
7
0
0

A
d

d
re

s
s
:

P
a
rc

e
l:

O
w

n
e
r:

M
E
A
D

O
W

S
 I

N
V
E
S
T
M

E
N

T
 L

L
C

L
ic

e
n

s
e
d

 P
ro

f:

C
a
te

g
o

ry
 o

f 
C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

:
S
in

g
le

 F
a
m

il
y
 D

w
e
ll
in

g
T
y
p

e
 o

f 
W

o
rk

:
N

e
w

W
o

rk
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

:
1
4
5
2
s
f 

S
F
R

2
3

3
-2

1
-0

0
0

6
4

9
-D

W
L

I
s
s
u

e
d

:
1
1
/5

/2
1

F
e
e
s
:

$
1
8
,7

0
0
.1

3
V

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

:
$
2
1
3
,1

9
0
.9

6

1
8
9
8
 S

E
 B

lu
e
b
e
rr

y
 S

T
, 

D
a
ll
a
s
, 

O
R
 9

7
3
3
8

0
7
5
3
4
A
0
0
0
3
0
5

A
d

d
re

s
s
:

P
a
rc

e
l:

O
w

n
e
r:

G
L
E
A
N

N
S
 A

T
 B

A
R
B
E
R
R
Y
 I

 L
L
C

L
ic

e
n

s
e
d

 P
ro

f:

C
a
te

g
o

ry
 o

f 
C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

:
S
in

g
le

 F
a
m

il
y
 D

w
e
ll
in

g
T
y
p

e
 o

f 
W

o
rk

:
N

e
w

W
o

rk
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

:
1
4
5
2
s
f 

S
F
R

2
3

3
-2

1
-0

0
0

6
5

0
-D

W
L

I
s
s
u

e
d

:
1
1
/5

/2
1

F
e
e
s
:

$
1
8
,8

3
8
.0

7
V

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

:
$
2
2
8
,5

1
1
.3

4

1
8
7
2
 S

E
 B

lu
e
b
e
rr

y
 S

T
, 

D
a
ll
a
s
, 

O
R
 9

7
3
3
8

0
7
5
3
4
A
0
0
0
7
0
0

A
d

d
re

s
s
:

P
a
rc

e
l:

O
w

n
e
r:

M
E
A
D

O
W

S
 I

N
V
E
S
T
M

E
N

T
 L

L
C

L
ic

e
n

s
e
d

 P
ro

f:

C
a
te

g
o

ry
 o

f 
C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

:
S
in

g
le

 F
a
m

il
y
 D

w
e
ll
in

g
T
y
p

e
 o

f 
W

o
rk

:
N

e
w

W
o

rk
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

:
1
5
3
3
s
f 

S
F
R

2
3

3
-2

1
-0

0
0

6
5

5
-D

W
L

I
s
s
u

e
d

:
1
1
/1

2
/2

1
F
e
e
s
:

$
1
8
,8

1
3
.0

7
V

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

:
$
2
2
8
,5

1
1
.3

4

1
8
8
7
 S

E
 B

lu
e
b
e
rr

y
 S

T
, 

D
a
ll
a
s
, 

O
R
 9

7
3
3
8

0
7
5
3
4
A
0
0
0
7
0
0

A
d

d
re

s
s
:

P
a
rc

e
l:

O
w

n
e
r:

M
E
A
D

O
W

S
 I

N
V
E
S
T
M

E
N

T
 L

L
C

L
ic

e
n

s
e
d

 P
ro

f:

C
a
te

g
o

ry
 o

f 
C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

:
S
in

g
le

 F
a
m

il
y
 D

w
e
ll
in

g
T
y
p

e
 o

f 
W

o
rk

:
N

e
w

W
o

rk
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

:
1
5
3
3
s
f 

S
F
R

P
a
g
e
 5

 o
f 

1
6

1
2
/6

/2
1

G
:\

m
y
R
e
p
o
rt

s
/r

e
p
o
rt

s
//

p
ro

d
u
c
ti
o
n
/0

1
 S

T
A
N

D
A
R
D

 

R
E
P
O

R
T
S
/s

td
_
P
e
rm

it
s
_
Is

s
u
e
d
_
v
3
_
p
r.

rp
t

09/12/2021 
Page 21 of 32



P
e
rm

it
s
 I

s
s
u

e
d

:
P
a
g
e
 6

 o
f 
1
6

R
e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 
1

 &
 2

 F
a
m

 D
w

e
ll
in

g
 (

N
e
w

 O
n

ly
)
 L

im
it

e
d

2
3

3
-2

1
-0

0
0

6
5

6
-D

W
L

I
s
s
u

e
d

:
1
1
/1

2
/2

1
F
e
e
s
:

$
1
8
,7

4
5
.5

3
V

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

:
$
2
3
1
,8

7
3
.4

2

1
8
8
3
 S

E
 B

lu
e
b
e
rr

y
 S

T
, 

D
a
ll
a
s
, 

O
R
 9

7
3
3
8

0
7
5
3
4
A
0
0
0
7
0
0

A
d

d
re

s
s
:

P
a
rc

e
l:

O
w

n
e
r:

M
E
A
D

O
W

S
 I

N
V
E
S
T
M

E
N

T
 L

L
C

L
ic

e
n

s
e
d

 P
ro

f:

C
a
te

g
o

ry
 o

f 
C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

:
S
in

g
le

 F
a
m

il
y
 D

w
e
ll
in

g
T
y
p

e
 o

f 
W

o
rk

:
N

e
w

W
o

rk
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

:
1
5
9
9
s
f 

S
F
R

$
1

1
6

,3
7

9
.1

6
$

1
,6

4
3

,9
2

1
.8

6
7

 p
e
rm

it
s
 i

s
s
u

e
d

 
R

e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 

1
 &

 2
 F

a
m

 D
w

e
ll

in
g

 (
N

e
w

 O
n

ly
)
 L

im
it

e
d

R
e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 
D

e
m

o
li
ti

o
n

2
3

3
-2

1
-0

0
0

6
4

0
-D

E
M

O
I
s
s
u

e
d

:
1
1
/1

/2
1

F
e
e
s
:

$
2
0
0
.0

0
V

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

:
$
0
.0

0

1
2
3
1
 S

E
 M

O
N

M
O

U
T
H

 C
U

T
O

F
F
 R

D
, 

D
A
L
L
A
S
, 

O
R
 9

7
3
3
8

0
8
5
0
4
A
A
0
2
9
0
0

A
d

d
re

s
s
:

P
a
rc

e
l:

O
w

n
e
r:

N
IP

P
 B

A
R
B
A
R
A
 &

 D
O

U
G

L
A
S

L
ic

e
n

s
e
d

 P
ro

f:
N

O
R
W

O
O

D
 E

X
C
A
V
A
T
IO

N
 L

L
C

C
a
te

g
o

ry
 o

f 
C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

:
S
in

g
le

 F
a
m

il
y
 D

w
e
ll
in

g
T
y
p

e
 o

f 
W

o
rk

:
D

e
m

o
li
ti
o
n

W
o

rk
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

:
D

e
m

o
 o

f 
a
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
h
o
u
s
e
.

2
3

3
-2

1
-0

0
0

6
4

3
-D

E
M

O
I
s
s
u

e
d

:
1
1
/1

/2
1

F
e
e
s
:

$
2
0
0
.0

0
V

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

:
$
0
.0

0

5
4
7
 S

E
 C

L
A
Y
 S

T
, 

D
A
L
L
A
S
, 

O
R
 9

7
3
3
8

0
7
5
3
3
C
A
0
2
7
0
0

A
d

d
re

s
s
:

P
a
rc

e
l:

O
w

n
e
r:

D
A
L
L
A
S
 M

E
D

IC
A
L
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 L

L
C

L
ic

e
n

s
e
d

 P
ro

f:
G

B
C
 C

O
N

S
T
R
U

C
T
IO

N
 L

L
C

C
a
te

g
o

ry
 o

f 
C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

:
S
in

g
le

 F
a
m

il
y
 D

w
e
ll
in

g
T
y
p

e
 o

f 
W

o
rk

:
D

e
m

o
li
ti
o
n

W
o

rk
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

:
D

e
m

o
 a

 r
e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
h
o
u
s
e

$
4

0
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

2
 p

e
rm

it
s
 i

s
s
u

e
d

 
R

e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 

D
e
m

o
li

ti
o

n

P
a
g
e
 6

 o
f 

1
6

1
2
/6

/2
1

G
:\

m
y
R
e
p
o
rt

s
/r

e
p
o
rt

s
//

p
ro

d
u
c
ti
o
n
/0

1
 S

T
A
N

D
A
R
D

 

R
E
P
O

R
T
S
/s

td
_
P
e
rm

it
s
_
Is

s
u
e
d
_
v
3
_
p
r.

rp
t

09/12/2021 
Page 22 of 32



P
e
rm

it
s
 I

s
s
u

e
d

:
P
a
g
e
 7

 o
f 
1
6

R
e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 
M

e
c
h

a
n

ic
a
l

2
3

3
-2

1
-0

0
0

6
5

3
-M

E
C

H
I
s
s
u

e
d

:
1
1
/2

/2
1

F
e
e
s
:

$
1
2
7
.4

8
V

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

:
$
8
,0

0
0
.0

0

1
1
6
0
 S

W
 S

E
Q

U
O

IA
 L

N
, 

D
A
L
L
A
S
, 

O
R
 9

7
3
3
8

0
7
5
3
2
B
B
1
9
4
0
0

A
d

d
re

s
s
:

P
a
rc

e
l:

O
w

n
e
r:

S
C
H

M
O

Y
E
R
 G

L
E
N

D
A
 C

L
ic

e
n

s
e
d

 P
ro

f:

C
a
te

g
o

ry
 o

f 
C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

:
S
in

g
le

 F
a
m

il
y
 D

w
e
ll
in

g
T
y
p

e
 o

f 
W

o
rk

:
A
lt
e
ra

ti
o
n

W
o

rk
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

:
R
e
p
la

c
e
 f

u
rn

a
c
e
 a

n
d
 a

ir
 c

o
n
d
it
io

n
e
r

2
3

3
-2

1
-0

0
0

6
5

7
-M

E
C

H
I
s
s
u

e
d

:
1
1
/3

/2
1

F
e
e
s
:

$
9
2
.5

3
V

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

:
$
0
.0

0

7
1
3
 W

 E
L
L
E
N

D
A
L
E
 A

V
E
, 

D
A
L
L
A
S
, 

O
R
 9

7
3
3
8

0
7
5
2
9
C
D

0
3
1
0
0

A
d

d
re

s
s
:

P
a
rc

e
l:

O
w

n
e
r:

H
IL

D
E
B
R
A
N

D
 S

T
E
V
E
N

 W
 &

 R
O

B
E
R
T
A
 L

L
ic

e
n

s
e
d

 P
ro

f:

C
a
te

g
o

ry
 o

f 
C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

:
S
in

g
le

 F
a
m

il
y
 D

w
e
ll
in

g
T
y
p

e
 o

f 
W

o
rk

:
A
d
d
it
io

n

W
o

rk
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

:
in

s
ta

ll
 e

le
c
tr

ic
 f

u
rn

a
c
e

2
3

3
-2

1
-0

0
0

6
6

0
-M

E
C

H
I
s
s
u

e
d

:
1
1
/4

/2
1

F
e
e
s
:

$
9
2
.5

3
V

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

:
$
7
5
0
.0

0

1
3
1
 S

W
 C

O
L
L
IN

S
 D

R
, 

D
A
L
L
A
S
, 

O
R
 9

7
3
3
8

0
7
5
2
9
C
C
0
5
7
0
0

A
d

d
re

s
s
:

P
a
rc

e
l:

O
w

n
e
r:

M
C
C
A
N

N
 H

E
L
E
N

 M
 &

 F
IS

H
E
R
 J

U
L
IE

 M

L
ic

e
n

s
e
d

 P
ro

f:

C
a
te

g
o

ry
 o

f 
C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

:
S
in

g
le

 F
a
m

il
y
 D

w
e
ll
in

g
T
y
p

e
 o

f 
W

o
rk

:
A
d
d
it
io

n

W
o

rk
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

:
g
a
s
 l
in

e
 t

o
 g

e
n
e
ra

to
r

2
3

3
-2

1
-0

0
0

6
6

2
-M

E
C

H
I
s
s
u

e
d

:
1
1
/4

/2
1

F
e
e
s
:

$
9
2
.5

3
V

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

:
$
0
.0

0

3
0
2
 S

W
 A

p
p
le

g
a
te

 T
ra

il
 D

R
, 

D
a
ll
a
s
, 

O
R
 9

7
3
3
8

0
7
5
3
0
D

D
0
6
3
0
0

A
d

d
re

s
s
:

P
a
rc

e
l:

O
w

n
e
r:

G
L
A
T
T
 F

L
O

R
E
N

C
E
 M

L
ic

e
n

s
e
d

 P
ro

f:

C
a
te

g
o

ry
 o

f 
C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

:
S
in

g
le

 F
a
m

il
y
 D

w
e
ll
in

g
T
y
p

e
 o

f 
W

o
rk

:
A
d
d
it
io

n

W
o

rk
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

:
n
e
w

 1
0
0
 f

t 
g
a
s
 l
in

e

2
3

3
-2

1
-0

0
0

6
6

7
-M

E
C

H
I
s
s
u

e
d

:
1
1
/5

/2
1

F
e
e
s
:

$
1
2
7
.4

8
V

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

:
$
7
,4

3
1
.0

0

1
4
0
1
 W

 E
L
L
E
N

D
A
L
E
 A

V
E
 6

9
, 

D
A
L
L
A
S
, 

O
R
 9

7
3
3
8

0
7
5
2
9
0
0
0
0
7
0
7

A
d

d
re

s
s
:

P
a
rc

e
l:

O
w

n
e
r:

W
E
S
L
E
E
 P

R
O

P
E
R
T
IE

S
, 

IN
C

L
ic

e
n

s
e
d

 P
ro

f:

C
a
te

g
o

ry
 o

f 
C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

:
S
in

g
le

 F
a
m

il
y
 D

w
e
ll
in

g
T
y
p

e
 o

f 
W

o
rk

:
R
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t

W
o

rk
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

:
re

p
la

c
e
 e

le
c
tr

ic
 f

u
rn

a
c
e
 a

d
d
 H

P

2
3

3
-2

1
-0

0
0

6
6

8
-M

E
C

H
I
s
s
u

e
d

:
1
1
/5

/2
1

F
e
e
s
:

$
9
2
.5

3
V

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

:
$
9
,4

0
8
.0

0

2
4
7
1
 S

W
 M

A
P
L
E
W

O
O

D
 D

R
, 

D
A
L
L
A
S
, 

O
R
 9

7
3
3
8

0
8
5
0
6
A
D

0
4
4
0
0

A
d

d
re

s
s
:

P
a
rc

e
l:

O
w

n
e
r:

S
M

IT
H

 P
A
T
R
IC

K
 &

 T
E
R
E
S
A

L
ic

e
n

s
e
d

 P
ro

f:

C
a
te

g
o

ry
 o

f 
C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

:
S
in

g
le

 F
a
m

il
y
 D

w
e
ll
in

g
T
y
p

e
 o

f 
W

o
rk

:
R
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t

W
o

rk
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

:
re

p
la

c
e
 A

/C
 u

n
it

P
a
g
e
 7

 o
f 

1
6

1
2
/6

/2
1

G
:\

m
y
R
e
p
o
rt

s
/r

e
p
o
rt

s
//

p
ro

d
u
c
ti
o
n
/0

1
 S

T
A
N

D
A
R
D

 

R
E
P
O

R
T
S
/s

td
_
P
e
rm

it
s
_
Is

s
u
e
d
_
v
3
_
p
r.

rp
t

09/12/2021 
Page 23 of 32



P
e
rm

it
s
 I

s
s
u

e
d

:
P
a
g
e
 8

 o
f 
1
6

R
e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 
M

e
c
h

a
n

ic
a
l

2
3

3
-2

1
-0

0
0

6
6

9
-M

E
C

H
I
s
s
u

e
d

:
1
1
/5

/2
1

F
e
e
s
:

$
9
2
.5

3
V

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

:
$
4
,3

0
0
.0

0

1
6
4
3
 S

W
 S

A
G

E
B
R
U

S
H

 L
N

, 
D

A
L
L
A
S
, 

O
R
 9

7
3
3
8

0
7
5
3
0
D

D
0
3
8
0
0

A
d

d
re

s
s
:

P
a
rc

e
l:

O
w

n
e
r:

W
E
S
T
 C

H
R
IS

T
O

P
H

E
R
 D

 &
 S

A
V
E
N

A

L
ic

e
n

s
e
d

 P
ro

f:

C
a
te

g
o

ry
 o

f 
C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

:
S
in

g
le

 F
a
m

il
y
 D

w
e
ll
in

g
T
y
p

e
 o

f 
W

o
rk

:
A
d
d
it
io

n

W
o

rk
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

:
in

s
ta

ll
 g

a
s
 l
in

e
 a

n
d
 f

ir
e
p
la

c
e
-N

G

2
3

3
-2

1
-0

0
0

6
7

1
-M

E
C

H
I
s
s
u

e
d

:
1
1
/8

/2
1

F
e
e
s
:

$
1
9
1
.2

2
V

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

:
$
1
1
,5

3
0
.0

0

7
8
2
 S

W
 N

A
T
A
L
IE

 S
T
, 

D
A
L
L
A
S
, 

O
R
 9

7
3
3
8

0
7
5
3
2
B
C
0
2
3
0
0

A
d

d
re

s
s
:

P
a
rc

e
l:

O
w

n
e
r:

D
O

D
G

E
 J

O
H

N
 R

 &
 V

IC
K
IE

 L

L
ic

e
n

s
e
d

 P
ro

f:

C
a
te

g
o

ry
 o

f 
C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

:
S
in

g
le

 F
a
m

il
y
 D

w
e
ll
in

g
T
y
p

e
 o

f 
W

o
rk

:
A
d
d
it
io

n

W
o

rk
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

:
re

p
la

c
e
 e

le
c
tr

ic
 f

u
rn

a
c
e
 a

d
d
 H

P
. 

 i
n
s
ta

ll
 s

in
g
le

 h
e
a
d
 D

H
P

2
3

3
-2

1
-0

0
0

6
7

4
-M

E
C

H
I
s
s
u

e
d

:
1
1
/1

0
/2

1
F
e
e
s
:

$
9
2
.5

3
V

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

:
$
3
,6

7
0
.0

0

2
6
0
 S

W
 O

A
K
 S

T
, 

D
A
L
L
A
S
, 

O
R
 9

7
3
3
8

0
7
5
3
2
A
D

0
3
6
0
0

A
d

d
re

s
s
:

P
a
rc

e
l:

O
w

n
e
r:

Y
O

U
R
 H

O
U

S
E
 L

L
C

L
ic

e
n

s
e
d

 P
ro

f:

C
a
te

g
o

ry
 o

f 
C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

:
S
in

g
le

 F
a
m

il
y
 D

w
e
ll
in

g
T
y
p

e
 o

f 
W

o
rk

:
R
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t

W
o

rk
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

:
G

a
s
 f

u
rn

a
c
e
 r

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t

2
3

3
-2

1
-0

0
0

6
7

8
-M

E
C

H
I
s
s
u

e
d

:
1
1
/1

1
/2

1
F
e
e
s
:

$
9
2
.5

3
V

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

:
$
2
,8

0
0
.0

0

1
5
9
 N

W
 F

A
IR

H
A
V
E
N

 L
N

, 
D

A
L
L
A
S
, 

O
R
 9

7
3
3
8

0
7
5
2
8
B
C
0
8
9
0
0

A
d

d
re

s
s
:

P
a
rc

e
l:

O
w

n
e
r:

N
E
L
S
O

N
 R

IC
K
 S

L
ic

e
n

s
e
d

 P
ro

f:

C
a
te

g
o

ry
 o

f 
C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

:
S
in

g
le

 F
a
m

il
y
 D

w
e
ll
in

g
T
y
p

e
 o

f 
W

o
rk

:
R
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t

W
o

rk
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

:
R
e
p
la

c
e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 f

u
rn

a
c
e

2
3

3
-2

1
-0

0
0

6
8

0
-M

E
C

H
I
s
s
u

e
d

:
1
1
/1

3
/2

1
F
e
e
s
:

$
9
2
.5

3
V

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

:
$
0
.0

0

2
4
4
6
 S

W
 M

A
P
L
E
W

O
O

D
 D

R
, 

D
A
L
L
A
S
, 

O
R
 9

7
3
3
8

0
8
5
0
6
A
D

0
6
9
0
0

A
d

d
re

s
s
:

P
a
rc

e
l:

O
w

n
e
r:

Y
A
M

A
M

O
T
O

 G
E
O

R
G

E
 M

 &
 D

E
N

IS
E
 C

L
ic

e
n

s
e
d

 P
ro

f:

C
a
te

g
o

ry
 o

f 
C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

:
S
in

g
le

 F
a
m

il
y
 D

w
e
ll
in

g
T
y
p

e
 o

f 
W

o
rk

:
R
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t

W
o

rk
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

:
R
e
p
la

c
e
 g

a
s
 f

u
rn

a
c
e
.

2
3

3
-2

1
-0

0
0

6
8

3
-M

E
C

H
I
s
s
u

e
d

:
1
1
/1

5
/2

1
F
e
e
s
:

$
1
2
7
.4

8
V

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

:
$
6
,6

0
3
.0

0

3
0
0
 S

E
 L

A
C
R
E
O

L
E
 D

R
 2

4
0
, 

D
A
L
L
A
S
, 

O
R
 9

7
3
3
8

0
7
5
2
8
D

0
0
4
3
0
0

A
d

d
re

s
s
:

P
a
rc

e
l:

O
w

n
e
r:

G
R
E
E
N

W
A
Y

L
ic

e
n

s
e
d

 P
ro

f:

C
a
te

g
o

ry
 o

f 
C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

:
S
in

g
le

 F
a
m

il
y
 D

w
e
ll
in

g
T
y
p

e
 o

f 
W

o
rk

:
A
lt
e
ra

ti
o
n

W
o

rk
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

:
IN

S
T
A
L
L
 A

IR
 H

A
N

D
L
E
R
 &

 H
E
A
T
 P

U
M

P

P
a
g
e
 8

 o
f 

1
6

1
2
/6

/2
1

G
:\

m
y
R
e
p
o
rt

s
/r

e
p
o
rt

s
//

p
ro

d
u
c
ti
o
n
/0

1
 S

T
A
N

D
A
R
D

 

R
E
P
O

R
T
S
/s

td
_
P
e
rm

it
s
_
Is

s
u
e
d
_
v
3
_
p
r.

rp
t

09/12/2021 
Page 24 of 32



P
e
rm

it
s
 I

s
s
u

e
d

:
P
a
g
e
 9

 o
f 
1
6

R
e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 
M

e
c
h

a
n

ic
a
l

2
3

3
-2

1
-0

0
0

6
8

6
-M

E
C

H
I
s
s
u

e
d

:
1
1
/1

6
/2

1
F
e
e
s
:

$
9
2
.5

3
V

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

:
$
4
,0

9
8
.0

0

2
7
2
 S

E
 S

T
O

N
E
 S

T
, 

D
A
L
L
A
S
, 

O
R
 9

7
3
3
8

0
7
5
2
8
D

C
0
2
1
0
0

A
d

d
re

s
s
:

P
a
rc

e
l:

O
w

n
e
r:

C
R
A
W

F
O

R
D

 F
O

R
R
E
S
T
 P

A
U

L
 E

T
A
L

L
ic

e
n

s
e
d

 P
ro

f:

C
a
te

g
o

ry
 o

f 
C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

:
S
in

g
le

 F
a
m

il
y
 D

w
e
ll
in

g
T
y
p

e
 o

f 
W

o
rk

:
R
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t

W
o

rk
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

:
R
e
p
la

c
e
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 g

a
s
 f

u
rn

a
c
e
 w

it
h
 n

e
w

- 
s
a
m

e
 s

iz
e
 a

n
d
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
.

2
3

3
-2

1
-0

0
0

6
9

3
-M

E
C

H
I
s
s
u

e
d

:
1
1
/1

8
/2

1
F
e
e
s
:

$
9
2
.5

3
V

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

:
$
3
,7

1
6
.0

0

2
6
5
 S

W
 O

A
K
 S

T
 3

, 
D

A
L
L
A
S
, 

O
R
 9

7
3
3
8

0
7
5
3
2
A
D

0
6
6
0
0

A
d

d
re

s
s
:

P
a
rc

e
l:

O
w

n
e
r:

M
O

S
G

R
O

V
E
 D

A
V
ID

 J
 &

 M
A
T
A
Y
A
 N

A
T
H

A
N

 C

L
ic

e
n

s
e
d

 P
ro

f:

C
a
te

g
o

ry
 o

f 
C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

:
S
in

g
le

 F
a
m

il
y
 D

w
e
ll
in

g
T
y
p

e
 o

f 
W

o
rk

:
N

e
w

W
o

rk
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

:
a
d
d
in

g
 a

 n
e
w

 a
ir
 c

o
n
d
it
io

n
e
r

2
3

3
-2

1
-0

0
0

6
9

5
-M

E
C

H
I
s
s
u

e
d

:
1
1
/1

9
/2

1
F
e
e
s
:

$
9
2
.5

3
V

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

:
$
1
2
,0

0
0
.0

0

1
7
9
 S

W
 B

IR
C
H

 S
T
, 

D
A
L
L
A
S
, 

O
R
 9

7
3
3
8

0
7
5
3
2
D

D
0
1
2
0
0

A
d

d
re

s
s
:

P
a
rc

e
l:

O
w

n
e
r:

R
A
B
ID

O
U

X
 P

A
M

E
L
A
 A

N
N

L
ic

e
n

s
e
d

 P
ro

f:

C
a
te

g
o

ry
 o

f 
C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

:
S
in

g
le

 F
a
m

il
y
 D

w
e
ll
in

g
T
y
p

e
 o

f 
W

o
rk

:
A
d
d
it
io

n

W
o

rk
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

:
A
d
d
 A

C

2
3

3
-2

1
-0

0
0

7
0

1
-M

E
C

H
I
s
s
u

e
d

:
1
1
/2

2
/2

1
F
e
e
s
:

$
9
2
.5

3
V

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

:
$
4
,7

8
9
.0

0

2
2
4
5
 S

E
 M

A
G

N
O

L
IA

 A
V
E
, 

D
A
L
L
A
S
, 

O
R
 9

7
3
3
8

0
7
5
3
4
A
D

0
3
4
0
0

A
d

d
re

s
s
:

P
a
rc

e
l:

O
w

n
e
r:

M
O

Y
E
R
 B

R
U

C
E
 &

 M
O

Y
E
R
 D

E
B
O

R
A
H

L
ic

e
n

s
e
d

 P
ro

f:

C
a
te

g
o

ry
 o

f 
C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

:
S
in

g
le

 F
a
m

il
y
 D

w
e
ll
in

g
T
y
p

e
 o

f 
W

o
rk

:
R
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t

W
o

rk
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

:
re

p
la

c
e
 f

u
rn

a
c
e

2
3

3
-2

1
-0

0
0

7
0

2
-M

E
C

H
I
s
s
u

e
d

:
1
1
/2

4
/2

1
F
e
e
s
:

$
9
2
.5

3
V

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

:
$
5
,5

0
0
.0

0

2
3
0
 N

W
 E

L
D

E
R
B
E
R
R
Y
 L

N
, 

D
A
L
L
A
S
, 

O
R
 9

7
3
3
8

0
7
5
2
8
C
B
1
0
1
0
0

A
d

d
re

s
s
:

P
a
rc

e
l:

O
w

n
e
r:

C
U

N
D

IF
F
 S

T
E
V
E
N

 C
 &

 G
E
O

R
G

A
N

N
 L

L
ic

e
n

s
e
d

 P
ro

f:

C
a
te

g
o

ry
 o

f 
C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

:
S
in

g
le

 F
a
m

il
y
 D

w
e
ll
in

g
T
y
p

e
 o

f 
W

o
rk

:
A
lt
e
ra

ti
o
n

W
o

rk
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

:
R
e
p
la

c
e
 g

a
s
 f

u
rn

a
c
e

2
3

3
-2

1
-0

0
0

7
0

9
-M

E
C

H
I
s
s
u

e
d

:
1
1
/2

6
/2

1
F
e
e
s
:

$
9
2
.5

3
V

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

:
$
5
,8

4
9
.0

0

1
0
4
1
 S

W
 L

IN
D

E
N

 L
N

, 
D

A
L
L
A
S
, 

O
R
 9

7
3
3
8

0
7
5
2
9
C
D

0
9
5
0
0

A
d

d
re

s
s
:

P
a
rc

e
l:

O
w

n
e
r:

W
E
B
B
 S

T
E
V
E
N

 &
 K

E
L
L
Y
, 

F
A
M

IL
Y
 T

R
U

S
T

L
ic

e
n

s
e
d

 P
ro

f:

C
a
te

g
o

ry
 o

f 
C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

:
S
in

g
le

 F
a
m

il
y
 D

w
e
ll
in

g
T
y
p

e
 o

f 
W

o
rk

:
A
d
d
it
io

n

W
o

rk
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

:
in

s
ta

ll
 A

/C
 u

n
it

P
a
g
e
 9

 o
f 

1
6

1
2
/6

/2
1

G
:\

m
y
R
e
p
o
rt

s
/r

e
p
o
rt

s
//

p
ro

d
u
c
ti
o
n
/0

1
 S

T
A
N

D
A
R
D

 

R
E
P
O

R
T
S
/s

td
_
P
e
rm

it
s
_
Is

s
u
e
d
_
v
3
_
p
r.

rp
t

09/12/2021 
Page 25 of 32



P
e
rm

it
s
 I

s
s
u

e
d

:
P
a
g
e
 1

0
 o

f 
1
6

R
e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 
M

e
c
h

a
n

ic
a
l

2
3

3
-2

1
-0

0
0

7
1

0
-M

E
C

H
I
s
s
u

e
d

:
1
1
/2

6
/2

1
F
e
e
s
:

$
9
2
.5

3
V

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

:
$
3
,6

9
6
.0

0

1
6
4
9
 S

E
 B

A
R
B
E
R
R
Y
 A

V
E
, 

D
A
L
L
A
S
, 

O
R
 9

7
3
3
8

0
7
5
3
4
B
A
1
1
2
0
0

A
d

d
re

s
s
:

P
a
rc

e
l:

O
w

n
e
r:

M
A
C
K
E
Y
 S

H
E
L
L
E
Y

L
ic

e
n

s
e
d

 P
ro

f:

C
a
te

g
o

ry
 o

f 
C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

:
S
in

g
le

 F
a
m

il
y
 D

w
e
ll
in

g
T
y
p

e
 o

f 
W

o
rk

:
A
d
d
it
io

n

W
o

rk
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

:
in

s
ta

ll
 A

/C

2
3

3
-2

1
-0

0
0

7
1

1
-M

E
C

H
I
s
s
u

e
d

:
1
1
/2

6
/2

1
F
e
e
s
:

$
9
2
.5

3
V

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

:
$
5
,3

4
1
.0

0

5
6
2
 N

W
 B

Y
E
R
S
 L

N
, 

D
A
L
L
A
S
, 

O
R
 9

7
3
3
8

0
7
5
2
9
D

B
0
0
1
1
3

A
d

d
re

s
s
:

P
a
rc

e
l:

O
w

n
e
r:

F
R
A
Z
IE

R
 A

N
D

Y
 F

 I
I 

&
 B

O
N

N
IE

 M

L
ic

e
n

s
e
d

 P
ro

f:

C
a
te

g
o

ry
 o

f 
C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

:
S
in

g
le

 F
a
m

il
y
 D

w
e
ll
in

g
T
y
p

e
 o

f 
W

o
rk

:
A
lt
e
ra

ti
o
n

W
o

rk
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

:
G

a
s
 I

n
s
e
rt

 t
o
 E

x
is

ti
n
g
 G

a
s

2
3

3
-2

1
-0

0
0

7
1

2
-M

E
C

H
I
s
s
u

e
d

:
1
1
/2

9
/2

1
F
e
e
s
:

$
9
2
.5

3
V

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

:
$
0
.0

0

5
3
5
 N

E
 F

E
R
N

 A
V
E
, 

D
A
L
L
A
S
, 

O
R
 9

7
3
3
8

0
7
5
2
8
A
C
0
3
4
0
0

A
d

d
re

s
s
:

P
a
rc

e
l:

O
w

n
e
r:

Q
U

IN
N

 B
R
U

C
E
 D

O
U

G
L
A
S
 E

T
A
L
, 

T
R

L
ic

e
n

s
e
d

 P
ro

f:

C
a
te

g
o

ry
 o

f 
C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

:
S
in

g
le

 F
a
m

il
y
 D

w
e
ll
in

g
T
y
p

e
 o

f 
W

o
rk

:
A
d
d
it
io

n

W
o

rk
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

:
In

s
ta

ll
 g

a
s
 l
in

e
 t

o
 G

e
n
e
ra

to
r

$
2

,1
4

6
.6

7
$

9
9

,4
8

1
.0

0
2

1
 p

e
rm

it
s
 i

s
s
u

e
d

 
R

e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 

M
e
c
h

a
n

ic
a
l

P
a
g
e
 1

0
 o

f 
1
6

1
2
/6

/2
1

G
:\

m
y
R
e
p
o
rt

s
/r

e
p
o
rt

s
//

p
ro

d
u
c
ti
o
n
/0

1
 S

T
A
N

D
A
R
D

 

R
E
P
O

R
T
S
/s

td
_
P
e
rm

it
s
_
Is

s
u
e
d
_
v
3
_
p
r.

rp
t

09/12/2021 
Page 26 of 32



P
e
rm

it
s
 I

s
s
u

e
d

:
P
a
g
e
 1

1
 o

f 
1
6

R
e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 
P

lu
m

b
in

g

2
3

3
-2

1
-0

0
0

6
5

1
-P

L
M

I
s
s
u

e
d

:
1
1
/1

/2
1

F
e
e
s
:

$
9
2
.5

3
V

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

:
$
0
.0

0

2
5
1
 S

W
 C

H
E
R
R
Y
 S

T
, 

D
A
L
L
A
S
, 

O
R
 9

7
3
3
8

0
7
5
3
2
D

D
0
4
9
0
0

A
d

d
re

s
s
:

P
a
rc

e
l:

O
w

n
e
r:

L
E
F
O

R
S
 L

L
O

Y
D

 &
 M

A
R
Y
 L

O
U

L
ic

e
n

s
e
d

 P
ro

f:

C
a
te

g
o

ry
 o

f 
C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

:
S
in

g
le

 F
a
m

il
y
 D

w
e
ll
in

g
T
y
p

e
 o

f 
W

o
rk

:
N

e
w

W
o

rk
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

:
In

s
ta

ll
 s

p
ri
n
k
le

r 
s
y
s
te

m

2
3

3
-2

1
-0

0
0

6
5

4
-P

L
M

I
s
s
u

e
d

:
1
1
/2

/2
1

F
e
e
s
:

$
9
2
.5

3
V

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

:
$
7
0
0
.0

0

8
0
5
 S

E
 M

IL
L
E
R
 A

V
E
, 

D
A
L
L
A
S
, 

O
R
 9

7
3
3
8

0
7
5
3
3
D

B
0
5
9
0
1

A
d

d
re

s
s
:

P
a
rc

e
l:

O
w

n
e
r:

H
O

W
D

E
N

 M
IC

H
A
E
L
 E

 &
 C

L
A
U

D
IA

 P

L
ic

e
n

s
e
d

 P
ro

f:

C
a
te

g
o

ry
 o

f 
C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

:
S
m

a
ll
 H

o
m

e
T
y
p

e
 o

f 
W

o
rk

:
R
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t

W
o

rk
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

:
L
a
id

 a
 1

” 
p
e
x
 w

a
te

r 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 i
n
 d

it
c
h
 h

o
m

e
o
w

n
e
r 

d
id

 a
ll
 d

ig
g
in

g
.

2
3

3
-2

1
-0

0
0

6
5

9
-P

L
M

I
s
s
u

e
d

:
1
1
/3

/2
1

F
e
e
s
:

$
9
2
.5

3
V

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

:
$
7
,0

0
0
.0

0

5
7
0
 S

E
 L

A
C
R
E
O

L
E
 D

R
, 

D
A
L
L
A
S
, 

O
R
 9

7
3
3
8

0
7
5
3
3
A
A
0
5
1
0
0

A
d

d
re

s
s
:

P
a
rc

e
l:

O
w

n
e
r:

G
R
E
G

O
R
Y
 J

A
S
O

N
 T

 &
 M

A
R
C
I 

J

L
ic

e
n

s
e
d

 P
ro

f:

C
a
te

g
o

ry
 o

f 
C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

:
S
in

g
le

 F
a
m

il
y
 D

w
e
ll
in

g
T
y
p

e
 o

f 
W

o
rk

:
R
e
p
a
ir

W
o

rk
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

:
1
0
ft

 o
f 

s
e
w

e
r 

re
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t

2
3

3
-2

1
-0

0
0

6
7

2
-P

L
M

I
s
s
u

e
d

:
1
1
/9

/2
1

F
e
e
s
:

$
9
2
.5

3
V

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

:
$
4
,0

0
0
.0

0

4
8
0
 O

R
C
H

A
R
D

 D
R
, 

D
A
L
L
A
S
, 

O
R
 9

7
3
3
8

A
d

d
re

s
s
:

P
a
rc

e
l:

O
w

n
e
r:

L
ic

e
n

s
e
d

 P
ro

f:

C
a
te

g
o

ry
 o

f 
C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

:
T
w

o
 F

a
m

il
y
 D

w
e
ll
in

g
T
y
p

e
 o

f 
W

o
rk

:
R
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t

W
o

rk
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

:
s
e
w

e
r 

re
p
la

c
e

2
3

3
-2

1
-0

0
0

6
8

2
-P

L
M

I
s
s
u

e
d

:
1
1
/1

5
/2

1
F
e
e
s
:

$
9
2
.5

3
V

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

:
$
5
,4

5
0
.0

0

1
9
7
5
 S

E
 H

a
n
k
e
l 
S
T
, 

D
a
ll
a
s
, 

O
R
 9

7
3
3
8

0
7
5
3
4
A
0
0
0
7
0
0

A
d

d
re

s
s
:

P
a
rc

e
l:

O
w

n
e
r:

M
E
A
D

O
W

S
 I

N
V
E
S
T
M

E
N

T
 L

L
C

L
ic

e
n

s
e
d

 P
ro

f:

C
a
te

g
o

ry
 o

f 
C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

:
S
in

g
le

 F
a
m

il
y
 D

w
e
ll
in

g
T
y
p

e
 o

f 
W

o
rk

:
A
d
d
it
io

n

W
o

rk
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

:
In

s
ta

ll
 S

p
ri
n
k
le

r 
S
y
s
te

m
 w

it
h
 2

 z
o
n
e
s
 o

n
 l
a
w

n
 a

n
d
  
fl
o
w

e
r 

b
e
d
s
 c

o
m

b
in

e
d

1
 D

/C
 B

a
c
k
 F

lo
w

 v
a
lv

e
 1

 I
n
d
o
o
r 

o
r 

O
u
td

o
o
r 

R
a
in

 B
ir
d
 I

rr
ig

a
ti
o
n
 C

o
n
tr

o
ll
e
r

R
a
in

 B
ir
d
 c

o
n
tr

o
l 
v
a
lv

e
s
 1

",
 1

 B
a
ll
 v

a
lv

e
 1

",
 R

a
in

 B
ir
d
 1

/2
-I

n
c
h
 S

p
ri
n
k
le

r 
S
y
s
te

m
 D

ra
in

 V
a
lv

e
 

R
a
in

 B
ir
d
 p

o
p
 u

p
 s

p
ra

y
e
rs

 4
" 

&
 o

r 
R
a
in

b
ir
d
 R

o
to

rs
, 

R
a
in

 B
ir
d
 n

o
z
z
le

s

P
V
C
 P

ip
e
 s

c
h
e
d
u
le

 4
0
 f

ro
m

 m
e
te

r 
to

 D
/C

 b
a
c
k
 f
lo

w
 v

a
lv

e
 1

8
" 

d
e
e
p

P
a
g
e
 1

1
 o

f 
1
6

1
2
/6

/2
1

G
:\

m
y
R
e
p
o
rt

s
/r

e
p
o
rt

s
//

p
ro

d
u
c
ti
o
n
/0

1
 S

T
A
N

D
A
R
D

 

R
E
P
O

R
T
S
/s

td
_
P
e
rm

it
s
_
Is

s
u
e
d
_
v
3
_
p
r.

rp
t

09/12/2021 
Page 27 of 32



P
e
rm

it
s
 I

s
s
u

e
d

:
P
a
g
e
 1

2
 o

f 
1
6

R
e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 
P

lu
m

b
in

g

2
3

3
-2

1
-0

0
0

6
8

4
-P

L
M

I
s
s
u

e
d

:
1
1
/1

5
/2

1
F
e
e
s
:

$
1
1
2
.1

7
V

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

:
$
3
,0

0
0
.0

0

3
2
7
 S

E
 H

A
N

K
E
L
 S

T
, 

D
A
L
L
A
S
, 

O
R
 9

7
3
3
8

0
7
5
3
3
B
A
0
3
2
0
0

A
d

d
re

s
s
:

P
a
rc

e
l:

O
w

n
e
r:

D
E
H

A
R
T
 F

O
R
R
E
S
T
 E

 &
 D

E
B
O

R
A
H

L
ic

e
n

s
e
d

 P
ro

f:

C
a
te

g
o

ry
 o

f 
C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

:
S
in

g
le

 F
a
m

il
y
 D

w
e
ll
in

g
T
y
p

e
 o

f 
W

o
rk

:
A
d
d
it
io

n

W
o

rk
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

:
A
d
d
it
io

n
 o

n
 h

o
m

e
, 

w
it
h
 b

a
th

ro
o
m

2
3

3
-2

1
-0

0
0

6
9

2
-P

L
M

I
s
s
u

e
d

:
1
1
/1

8
/2

1
F
e
e
s
:

$
1
3
4
.6

0
V

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

:
$
1
2
,0

0
0
.0

0

2
4
5
 N

W
 R

E
E
D

 L
N

, 
D

A
L
L
A
S
, 

O
R
 9

7
3
3
8

0
7
5
2
8
B
C
0
1
8
0
0

A
d

d
re

s
s
:

P
a
rc

e
l:

O
w

n
e
r:

B
A
L
D

IN
G

 S
C
O

T
T
 L

L
ic

e
n

s
e
d

 P
ro

f:

C
a
te

g
o

ry
 o

f 
C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

:
S
in

g
le

 F
a
m

il
y
 D

w
e
ll
in

g
T
y
p

e
 o

f 
W

o
rk

:
R
e
p
a
ir

W
o

rk
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

:
F
IX

T
U

R
E
S
 F

O
R
 R

E
P
IP

E

2
3

3
-2

1
-0

0
0

6
9

6
-P

L
M

I
s
s
u

e
d

:
1
1
/1

9
/2

1
F
e
e
s
:

$
9
2
.5

3
V

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

:
$
1
,9

1
6
.0

0

1
1
8
9
 S

W
 L

IN
D

E
N

 L
N

, 
D

A
L
L
A
S
, 

O
R
 9

7
3
3
8

0
7
5
2
9
C
C
0
4
7
0
0

A
d

d
re

s
s
:

P
a
rc

e
l:

O
w

n
e
r:

S
M

IT
H

 R
O

B
 A

 &
 J

E
N

IF
E
R
 J

L
ic

e
n

s
e
d

 P
ro

f:

C
a
te

g
o

ry
 o

f 
C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

:
S
in

g
le

 F
a
m

il
y
 D

w
e
ll
in

g
T
y
p

e
 o

f 
W

o
rk

:
R
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t

W
o

rk
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

:
R
E
M

O
V
E
/R

E
P
L
A
C
E
 G

A
S
 W

A
T
E
R
 H

E
A
T
E
R

2
3

3
-2

1
-0

0
0

6
9

7
-P

L
M

I
s
s
u

e
d

:
1
1
/1

9
/2

1
F
e
e
s
:

$
9
2
.5

3
V

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

:
$
1
,8

0
0
.0

0

1
7
7
5
 S

E
 J

O
N

A
T
H

A
N

 A
V
E
, 

D
A
L
L
A
S
, 

O
R
 9

7
3
3
8

0
7
5
3
4
D

B
0
4
2
0
0

A
d

d
re

s
s
:

P
a
rc

e
l:

O
w

n
e
r:

S
T
E
V
E
 B

E
N

N
E
T
T
 C

O
N

S
T
R
U

C
T
IO

N
 L

L
C

L
ic

e
n

s
e
d

 P
ro

f:

C
a
te

g
o

ry
 o

f 
C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

:
S
in

g
le

 F
a
m

il
y
 D

w
e
ll
in

g
T
y
p

e
 o

f 
W

o
rk

:
N

e
w

W
o

rk
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

:
m

a
k
e
 s

p
ri
n
k
le

r 
s
s
y
te

m

2
3

3
-2

1
-0

0
0

6
9

8
-P

L
M

I
s
s
u

e
d

:
1
1
/1

9
/2

1
F
e
e
s
:

$
9
2
.5

3
V

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

:
$
0
.0

0

1
7
7
7
 S

E
 J

O
N

A
T
H

A
N

 A
V
E
, 

D
A
L
L
A
S
, 

O
R
 9

7
3
3
8

0
7
5
3
4
D

B
0
4
3
0
0

A
d

d
re

s
s
:

P
a
rc

e
l:

O
w

n
e
r:

S
T
E
V
E
 B

E
N

N
E
T
T
 C

O
N

S
T
R
U

C
T
IO

N
 L

L
C

L
ic

e
n

s
e
d

 P
ro

f:

C
a
te

g
o

ry
 o

f 
C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

:
S
in

g
le

 F
a
m

il
y
 D

w
e
ll
in

g
T
y
p

e
 o

f 
W

o
rk

:
N

e
w

W
o

rk
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

:
m

a
k
e
 s

p
ri
n
k
le

r 
s
y
s
te

m

2
3

3
-2

1
-0

0
0

7
0

0
-P

L
M

I
s
s
u

e
d

:
1
1
/1

9
/2

1
F
e
e
s
:

$
9
2
.5

3
V

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

:
$
3
,0

0
0
.0

0

4
4
4
 S

W
 C

R
ID

E
R
 S

T
, 

D
A
L
L
A
S
, 

O
R
 9

7
3
3
8

0
7
5
3
2
A
C
0
0
8
0
0

A
d

d
re

s
s
:

P
a
rc

e
l:

O
w

n
e
r:

C
O

L
E
M

A
N

 H
E
N

R
Y
 B

 &
 C

O
L
E
M

A
N

 D
O

R
IS

 B
, 

T
R

L
ic

e
n

s
e
d

 P
ro

f:

C
a
te

g
o

ry
 o

f 
C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

:
S
in

g
le

 F
a
m

il
y
 D

w
e
ll
in

g
T
y
p

e
 o

f 
W

o
rk

:
R
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t

W
o

rk
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

:
R
e
p
la

c
e
 w

a
te

r 
li
n
e
 f

ro
m

 m
e
te

r 
to

 h
o
m

e
.

P
a
g
e
 1

2
 o

f 
1
6

1
2
/6

/2
1

G
:\

m
y
R
e
p
o
rt

s
/r

e
p
o
rt

s
//

p
ro

d
u
c
ti
o
n
/0

1
 S

T
A
N

D
A
R
D

 

R
E
P
O

R
T
S
/s

td
_
P
e
rm

it
s
_
Is

s
u
e
d
_
v
3
_
p
r.

rp
t

09/12/2021 
Page 28 of 32



P
e
rm

it
s
 I

s
s
u

e
d

:
P
a
g
e
 1

3
 o

f 
1
6

R
e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 
P

lu
m

b
in

g

2
3

3
-2

1
-0

0
0

7
0

3
-P

L
M

I
s
s
u

e
d

:
1
1
/2

4
/2

1
F
e
e
s
:

$
9
2
.5

3
V

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

:
$
1
,0

0
0
.0

0

6
9
5
 S

W
 M

IL
L
 S

T
, 

D
A
L
L
A
S
, 

O
R
 9

7
3
3
8

0
7
5
3
2
A
C
0
7
6
0
0

A
d

d
re

s
s
:

P
a
rc

e
l:

O
w

n
e
r:

S
A
C
C
O

 H
E
L
E
N

L
ic

e
n

s
e
d

 P
ro

f:

C
a
te

g
o

ry
 o

f 
C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

:
S
in

g
le

 F
a
m

il
y
 D

w
e
ll
in

g
T
y
p

e
 o

f 
W

o
rk

:
A
lt
e
ra

ti
o
n

W
o

rk
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

:
R
e
p
la

c
in

g
 5

 f
t 

s
a
n
it
a
ry

 s
e
w

e
r 

li
n
e

2
3

3
-2

1
-0

0
0

7
0

5
-P

L
M

I
s
s
u

e
d

:
1
1
/2

4
/2

1
F
e
e
s
:

$
9
2
.5

3
V

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

:
$
8
,0

0
0
.0

0

2
4
9
 S

E
 A

C
A
D

E
M

Y
 S

T
, 

D
A
L
L
A
S
, 

O
R
 9

7
3
3
8

0
7
5
3
3
B
C
0
1
9
0
0

A
d

d
re

s
s
:

P
a
rc

e
l:

O
w

n
e
r:

A
C
A
D

E
M

Y
 S

T
R
E
E
T
 L

L
C

L
ic

e
n

s
e
d

 P
ro

f:

C
a
te

g
o

ry
 o

f 
C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

:
S
in

g
le

 F
a
m

il
y
 D

w
e
ll
in

g
T
y
p

e
 o

f 
W

o
rk

:
A
lt
e
ra

ti
o
n

W
o

rk
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

:
W

a
te

r 
s
e
rv

ic
e
, 

w
a
te

r 
re

p
ip

e
, 

re
p
ip

e
 a

n
d
 r

e
p
a
ir
 d

ra
in

a
g
e
. 

N
e
w

 w
a
te

r 
h
e
a
te

r.

2
3

3
-2

1
-0

0
0

7
1

3
-P

L
M

I
s
s
u

e
d

:
1
1
/2

9
/2

1
F
e
e
s
:

$
9
2
.5

3
V

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

:
$
1
,8

0
0
.0

0

1
7
8
5
 S

E
 J

O
N

A
T
H

A
N

 A
V
E
, 

D
A
L
L
A
S
, 

O
R
 9

7
3
3
8

0
7
5
3
4
D

B
0
4
6
0
0

A
d

d
re

s
s
:

P
a
rc

e
l:

O
w

n
e
r:

S
T
E
V
E
 B

E
N

N
E
T
T
 C

O
N

S
T
R
U

C
T
IO

N
 L

L
C

L
ic

e
n

s
e
d

 P
ro

f:

C
a
te

g
o

ry
 o

f 
C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

:
S
in

g
le

 F
a
m

il
y
 D

w
e
ll
in

g
T
y
p

e
 o

f 
W

o
rk

:
N

e
w

W
o

rk
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

:
M

A
K
E
 S

P
R
IN

K
L
E
R
 S

Y
S
Y
T
E
M

2
3

3
-2

1
-0

0
0

7
1

4
-P

L
M

I
s
s
u

e
d

:
1
1
/2

9
/2

1
F
e
e
s
:

$
9
2
.5

3
V

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

:
$
1
,8

0
0
.0

0

1
7
8
3
 S

E
 J

O
N

A
T
H

A
N

 A
V
E
, 

D
A
L
L
A
S
, 

O
R
 9

7
3
3
8

0
7
5
3
4
D

B
0
4
7
0
0

A
d

d
re

s
s
:

P
a
rc

e
l:

O
w

n
e
r:

S
T
E
V
E
 B

E
N

N
E
T
T
 C

O
N

S
T
R
U

C
T
IO

N
 L

L
C

L
ic

e
n

s
e
d

 P
ro

f:

C
a
te

g
o

ry
 o

f 
C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

:
S
in

g
le

 F
a
m

il
y
 D

w
e
ll
in

g
T
y
p

e
 o

f 
W

o
rk

:
N

e
w

W
o

rk
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

:
M

A
K
E
 S

P
R
IN

K
L
E
R
 S

Y
S
T
E
M

2
3

3
-2

1
-0

0
0

7
1

7
-P

L
M

I
s
s
u

e
d

:
1
1
/3

0
/2

1
F
e
e
s
:

$
9
2
.5

3
V

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

:
$
5
,0

0
0
.0

0

4
7
9
 S

W
 C

R
ID

E
R
 S

T
, 

D
A
L
L
A
S
, 

O
R
 9

7
3
3
8

0
7
5
3
2
A
C
0
1
3
0
0

A
d

d
re

s
s
:

P
a
rc

e
l:

O
w

n
e
r:

M
A
T
JE

 P
E
T
E
R
 &

 S
A
R
A
N

I 
A
N

A
N

D

L
ic

e
n

s
e
d

 P
ro

f:

C
a
te

g
o

ry
 o

f 
C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

:
S
in

g
le

 F
a
m

il
y
 D

w
e
ll
in

g
T
y
p

e
 o

f 
W

o
rk

:
R
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t

W
o

rk
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

:
5
0
ft

 o
f 

s
e
w

e
r 

re
p
a
ir
 w

it
h
 b

u
rs

ti
n
g
 m

a
c
h
in

e

2
3

3
-2

1
-0

0
0

7
1

9
-P

L
M

I
s
s
u

e
d

:
1
1
/3

0
/2

1
F
e
e
s
:

$
9
2
.5

3
V

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

:
$
5
,0

0
0
.0

0

4
7
8
 O

R
C
H

A
R
D

 D
R
, 

D
A
L
L
A
S
, 

O
R
 9

7
3
3
8

A
d

d
re

s
s
:

P
a
rc

e
l:

O
w

n
e
r:

L
ic

e
n

s
e
d

 P
ro

f:

C
a
te

g
o

ry
 o

f 
C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

:
T
w

o
 F

a
m

il
y
 D

w
e
ll
in

g
T
y
p

e
 o

f 
W

o
rk

:
R
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t

W
o

rk
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

:
s
e
w

e
r 

re
p
la

c
e

P
a
g
e
 1

3
 o

f 
1
6

1
2
/6

/2
1

G
:\

m
y
R
e
p
o
rt

s
/r

e
p
o
rt

s
//

p
ro

d
u
c
ti
o
n
/0

1
 S

T
A
N

D
A
R
D

 

R
E
P
O

R
T
S
/s

td
_
P
e
rm

it
s
_
Is

s
u
e
d
_
v
3
_
p
r.

rp
t

09/12/2021 
Page 29 of 32



P
e
rm

it
s
 I

s
s
u

e
d

:
P
a
g
e
 1

4
 o

f 
1
6

$
1

,6
3

4
.7

2
$

6
1

,4
6

6
.0

0
1

7
 p

e
rm

it
s
 i

s
s
u

e
d

 
R

e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 

P
lu

m
b

in
g

P
a
g
e
 1

4
 o

f 
1
6

1
2
/6

/2
1

G
:\

m
y
R
e
p
o
rt

s
/r

e
p
o
rt

s
//

p
ro

d
u
c
ti
o
n
/0

1
 S

T
A
N

D
A
R
D

 

R
E
P
O

R
T
S
/s

td
_
P
e
rm

it
s
_
Is

s
u
e
d
_
v
3
_
p
r.

rp
t

09/12/2021 
Page 30 of 32



P
e
rm

it
s
 I

s
s
u

e
d

:
P
a
g
e
 1

5
 o

f 
1
6

R
e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 
S

tr
u

c
tu

ra
l

2
3

3
-2

1
-0

0
0

6
3

2
-S

T
R

I
s
s
u

e
d

:
1
1
/2

/2
1

F
e
e
s
:

$
7
1
7
.2

4
V

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

:
$
4
0
,0

0
0
.0

0

6
4
9
 S

W
 H

A
Y
T
E
R
 S

T
, 

D
A
L
L
A
S
, 

O
R
 9

7
3
3
8

0
7
5
3
2
A
C
0
0
1
0
0

A
d

d
re

s
s
:

P
a
rc

e
l:

O
w

n
e
r:

JO
H

N
S
O

N
 D

E
B
O

R
A
H

 M
 &

 J
O

H
N

S
O

N
 R

O
B
E
R
T
, 

T
R

L
ic

e
n

s
e
d

 P
ro

f:

C
a
te

g
o

ry
 o

f 
C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

:
S
in

g
le

 F
a
m

il
y
 D

w
e
ll
in

g
T
y
p

e
 o

f 
W

o
rk

:
A
lt
e
ra

ti
o
n

W
o

rk
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

:
R
e
m

o
d
e
l 
g
a
ra

g
e
 f

o
r 

li
v
in

g
 s

p
a
c
e
 u

s
e

2
3

3
-2

1
-0

0
0

6
4

8
-S

T
R

I
s
s
u

e
d

:
1
1
/1

2
/2

1
F
e
e
s
:

$
1
6
0
.1

4
V

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

:
$
5
,9

0
2
.0

0

3
3
0
 N

E
 A

 S
T
, 

D
A
L
L
A
S
, 

O
R
 9

7
3
3
8

0
7
5
2
8
C
A
0
6
7
0
0

A
d

d
re

s
s
:

P
a
rc

e
l:

O
w

n
e
r:

L
E
E
 C

L
IN

T
 S

L
ic

e
n

s
e
d

 P
ro

f:

C
a
te

g
o

ry
 o

f 
C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

:
S
in

g
le

 F
a
m

il
y
 D

w
e
ll
in

g
T
y
p

e
 o

f 
W

o
rk

:
O

th
e
r

W
o

rk
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

:
in

s
ta

ll
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
s
o
la

r 
p
a
n
e
l 
a
rr

a
y
 o

n
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
ro

o
f 
4
.0

7
 k

W

2
3

3
-2

1
-0

0
0

6
6

5
-S

T
R

I
s
s
u

e
d

:
1
1
/1

0
/2

1
F
e
e
s
:

$
1
2
3
.3

2
V

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

:
$
3
,5

5
8
.4

0

6
2
5
 N

W
 B

R
E
N

T
W

O
O

D
 A

V
E
, 

D
A
L
L
A
S
, 

O
R
 9

7
3
3
8

0
7
5
2
9
D

C
0
4
8
0
0

A
d

d
re

s
s
:

P
a
rc

e
l:

O
w

n
e
r:

D
R
IL

L
 J

U
D

Y
 L

O
R
A
IN

E
 &

 K
N

O
X
 Q

U
A
Y
L
E
 F

L
ic

e
n

s
e
d

 P
ro

f:

C
a
te

g
o

ry
 o

f 
C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

:
O

th
e
r

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
W

o
rk

:
A
lt
e
ra

ti
o
n

W
o

rk
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

:
IN

S
T
A
L
L
A
T
IO

N
 O

F
 U

T
IL

IT
Y
 I

N
T
E
R
A
C
T
IV

E
 P

H
O

T
O

V
O

L
T
A
IC

 S
O

L
A
R
 S

Y
S
T
E
M

 A
N

D
 A

N
Y

N
E
C
E
S
S
A
R
Y
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
A
L
 W

O
R
K
 N

E
E
D

E
D

 F
O

R
 I

N
S
T
A
L
L
A
T
IO

N
.

S
Y
S
T
E
M

 S
IZ

E
: 

6
.4

 k
W

 D
C

M
O

D
U

L
E
 T

Y
P
E
: 

(1
6
) 

R
E
C
 S

o
la

r 
R
E
C
4
0
0
A
A
 P

u
re

IN
V
E
R
T
E
R
 T

Y
P
E
: 

E
n
p
h
a
s
e
 I

Q
7
P
L
U

S
-7

2
-x

-U
S

M
O

N
IT

O
R
IN

G
: 

E
n
p
h
a
s
e
 I

Q
 C

o
m

b
in

e
r 

3
 X

-I
Q

-A
M

1
-2

4
0
-3

2
3

3
-2

1
-0

0
0

6
7

0
-S

T
R

I
s
s
u

e
d

:
1
1
/1

0
/2

1
F
e
e
s
:

$
1
2
3
.3

2
V

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

:
$
3
,5

5
8
.4

0

6
3
2
 S

W
 W

A
S
H

IN
G

T
O

N
 S

T
, 

D
A
L
L
A
S
, 

O
R
 9

7
3
3
8

0
7
5
3
2
A
C
0
5
7
0
0

A
d

d
re

s
s
:

P
a
rc

e
l:

O
w

n
e
r:

S
T
E
V
E
N

S
 M

A
R
Y
 L

 &
 M

A
R
K
 M

L
ic

e
n

s
e
d

 P
ro

f:

C
a
te

g
o

ry
 o

f 
C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

:
O

th
e
r

T
y
p

e
 o

f 
W

o
rk

:
A
lt
e
ra

ti
o
n

W
o

rk
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

:
IN

S
T
A
L
L
A
T
IO

N
 O

F
 U

T
IL

IT
Y
 I

N
T
E
R
A
C
T
IV

E
 P

H
O

T
O

V
O

L
T
A
IC

 S
O

L
A
R
 S

Y
S
T
E
M

 A
N

D
 A

N
Y

N
E
C
E
S
S
A
R
Y
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
A
L
 W

O
R
K
 N

E
E
D

E
D

 F
O

R
 I

N
S
T
A
L
L
A
T
IO

N
.

S
Y
S
T
E
M

 S
IZ

E
: 

6
.4

 k
W

 D
C

M
O

D
U

L
E
 T

Y
P
E
: 

(1
6
) 

R
E
C
 S

o
la

r 
R
E
C
4
0
0
A
A
 P

u
re

IN
V
E
R
T
E
R
 T

Y
P
E
: 

E
n
p
h
a
s
e
 I

Q
7
P
L
U

S
-7

2
-x

-U
S

M
O

N
IT

O
R
IN

G
: 

E
n
p
h
a
s
e
 I

Q
 C

o
m

b
in

e
r 

3
 X

-I
Q

-A
M

1
-2

4
0
-3

2
3

3
-2

1
-0

0
0

6
8

1
-S

T
R

I
s
s
u

e
d

:
1
1
/1

9
/2

1
F
e
e
s
:

$
2
1
5
.3

6
V

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

:
$
9
,0

0
0
.0

0

8
4
5
 S

E
 G

R
E
E
N

B
R
IA

R
 P

L
, 

D
A
L
L
A
S
, 

O
R
 9

7
3
3
8

0
7
5
3
3
A
D

0
1
2
0
0

A
d

d
re

s
s
:

P
a
rc

e
l:

O
w

n
e
r:

T
A
Y
L
O

R
 R

O
B
E
R
T
 W

 &
 K

R
IS

T
IE

 F

L
ic

e
n

s
e
d

 P
ro

f:

C
a
te

g
o

ry
 o

f 
C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

:
S
in

g
le

 F
a
m

il
y
 D

w
e
ll
in

g
T
y
p

e
 o

f 
W

o
rk

:
O

th
e
r

W
o

rk
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

:
1
2
x
2
0
 P

a
ti
o
 C

o
v
e
r

P
a
g
e
 1

5
 o

f 
1
6

1
2
/6

/2
1

G
:\

m
y
R
e
p
o
rt

s
/r

e
p
o
rt

s
//

p
ro

d
u
c
ti
o
n
/0

1
 S

T
A
N

D
A
R
D

 

R
E
P
O

R
T
S
/s

td
_
P
e
rm

it
s
_
Is

s
u
e
d
_
v
3
_
p
r.

rp
t

09/12/2021 
Page 31 of 32



P
e
rm

it
s
 I

s
s
u

e
d

:
P
a
g
e
 1

6
 o

f 
1
6

R
e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 
S

tr
u

c
tu

ra
l

2
3

3
-2

1
-0

0
0

6
8

7
-S

T
R

I
s
s
u

e
d

:
1
1
/2

2
/2

1
F
e
e
s
:

$
3
9
9
.4

4
V

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

:
$
1
8
,6

8
8
.0

0

4
6
7
 N

W
 B

R
O

A
D

M
O

R
E
 C

T
, 

D
A
L
L
A
S
, 

O
R
 9

7
3
3
8

0
7
5
2
9
D

B
0
4
2
0
0

A
d

d
re

s
s
:

P
a
rc

e
l:

O
w

n
e
r:

R
E
E
D

 S
Y
D

N
E
Y
 S

L
ic

e
n

s
e
d

 P
ro

f:

C
a
te

g
o

ry
 o

f 
C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

:
S
in

g
le

 F
a
m

il
y
 D

w
e
ll
in

g
T
y
p

e
 o

f 
W

o
rk

:
A
lt
e
ra

ti
o
n

W
o

rk
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

:
R
e
m

o
v
in

g
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 w

in
d
o
w

 a
n
d
 d

o
o
r,

 w
id

e
n
in

g
 o

p
e
n
in

g
 a

n
d
 i
n
s
ta

ll
in

g
 n

e
w

 4
 p

a
n
e
l 
g
li
d
in

g
 d

o
o
r.

$
1

,7
3

8
.8

2
$

8
0

,7
0

6
.8

0
6

 p
e
rm

it
s
 i

s
s
u

e
d

 
R

e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 

S
tr

u
c
tu

ra
l

6
6

 p
e
rm

it
s
 i

s
s
u

e
d

$
3

,6
0

8
,2

2
0

.6
6

$
1

5
1

,5
9

2
.6

9

P
a
g
e
 1

6
 o

f 
1
6

1
2
/6

/2
1

G
:\

m
y
R
e
p
o
rt

s
/r

e
p
o
rt

s
//

p
ro

d
u
c
ti
o
n
/0

1
 S

T
A
N

D
A
R
D

 

R
E
P
O

R
T
S
/s

td
_
P
e
rm

it
s
_
Is

s
u
e
d
_
v
3
_
p
r.

rp
t

09/12/2021 
Page 32 of 32


	2021 12 14 Planning Commission Agenda.pdf
	Planning
	Commission

	2021 11-09 Planning Commission meeting minutes.
	Staff Report - Planning Commission December 14
	APPROVAL Criteria:
	Approval criteria are identified in Dallas Development Code Section 4.7.030.B, “Criteria for Quasi-Judicial Amendments.” Approval criteria are as follows:
	RECOMMENDED MOTION:
	exhibits:
	Exhibits submitted by staff
	1. Notice of Public Hearing with Map
	2. Map showing existing and proposed zoning.

	547 SE Clay St
	2021 November Land Use Report
	2021 11 Monthly Building Permit Report
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	2021 12 14 Planning Commission Agenda.pdf
	Planning
	Commission

	20211 11-09 Planning Commission meeting minutes..pdf
	City of Dallas Planning Commission Via Zoom
	MINUTES
	4 ROLL CALL
	11 APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	16 PUBLIC HEARING
	22 EX-PARTE:
	27 STAFF REPORT:
	33 COMMISSIONER QUESTIONS:
	APPLICANT PRESENTATION:
	42 COMMISSIONER QUESTIONS AND DISCUSSION:
	52 STAFF COMMENTS
	56 The meeting adjourned at 8:53 p.m.

	2021 12 14 Planning Commission Agenda.pdf
	Planning
	Commission




